Central Coveniry Fire District
Regular Board of Direciors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant fo Governor's Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continving and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
[All Participation will be remote until further nofice.}
February 18, 2021 at 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Gralinski-President/Chairman, Cynthia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polselii,
Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoit, Russell McGillivray

Agenda

The public may waich the meeting via Zoom af;
https://us02web zoom us/[/818480836752pwd=RIFMQTFtejdmY 1dwTkUwc2d5YWthZz00

Call to Order Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Gralinski, President
Roll Call - Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: JANUARY 21, 2021. (Discussion/Action/Vote)
FISCAL YEAR 2020 AUDIY

1. Presentation of Audit Report for FY 2020 by Greg Parisi/Paui Dansereau from
Baxter Dansereau. (Discussion/Action/Voie}.

DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report. {Discussion/Acticn/Vote).
2. Review of Monthly Financial Report, {Discussion/Action/Vote,).

3.  District Clerk’s Report (including Tax Collection). (Discussion/Action/Vote).




NEW BUSINESS:

1. Presentation of Analysis of Central Coventry Fire Department Audited
Financials FY2014 to FY2020; including, District Manager's report on fiscal
impact of contract proposals for 2020-2021 Collective Bargaining
Agreement; and, Receiver’s 5-Year Plan. (Discussion Only).

2. Resolution to request 5-year exemption from R.1. Gen. Laws § 28-12-4.1 {c).
{Discussion/Action/Vote).

3. Resolution to submit a request for a supplemental tax increase to District
voters to cover unnegotiated and potential negoftiated increases to labor
costs for the District. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

4. Resolution to instruct National Grid to turn off, or in the alternative, to turn
over responsibility for streetlighis on state-owned roads in the District to the
RI DOT. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

5. Discussion of streetlights in the District, including discussion of National Grid
litigation {C.A. KC-2017-0150); other issues related to streetlights and fiscal
obligations related thereto. {Discussion Only).

6. Discussion of Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQ") Page for District Website.
(Discussion Only}.

7. Ratification of execution of Ground Rules for 2021-2022 Bargaining session.
{Discussion/Action/Vofte).

PUBLIC COMMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING ~ MARCH 18, 2021 at 6:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

https://usO2web. zoom.us/i/81848083675  pwd=RiFMQTFicmY 1dw Tkiiwc2dSYWthZz09

Meeting ID: 818 4808 3675

Passcode: 023019

One tap mobile +19292056099,,818480836754,,,,%023019# US {New York)
+13017158592,,818480836754,,,,*0230194 US {Washington DC)

Dial by your location +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Meeting ID: 818 4808 3675
Passcode: 023019

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keClLgw9vpl
2




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
January 21, 2020 @ 6:30 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called fo order by President Gralinski at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carl Mattson, Richard Polselli, James Kuipers and Kristen
Benoit, Director Russell McGillivray was excused. Chief Brown, legal counsel
David Dagostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator
Daniel Kaplan were present aiso. President Gralinski led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from December 17, 2020 was
made by Director Maitson, seconded by Vice President Fagan-Perry, and
unanimously approved.

The Chief's Report was read into the record by Chief Brown. A motion to
approve the report was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Polselli, and unanimously approved.

The Financial Reports were read by President Gralinski. A motion to
approve the reports was made by Director Polselli, seconded by Vice President
Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved.

The District Administrators report was read by Mr. Kapian. A motion o
approve the report was made by Director Polselli, seconded by Vice President
Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved.

Under New Business: A motion to approve abatements was made by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson, and unanimously
approved. Funding alternatives; proposed supplemental tax, resolution to
request 5-year exempfiion from RIGL 28-14-4.1{c); and budget discussion and
proposed alternatives requested by Member Kuipers were tabled.

A motion to adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned
at 7:00 P.M.

Page 1 of 2



Respectfully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Page 2 of 2



\.COy
R OVE S

.({’. o ﬂ? CEN T RAL CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventrr, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE — RESCUE — EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

February 18, 2021
Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 25 members on staff. 3 members out on injury.
3 new Probationary Firefighters were hired and will attend the Rhode Island
Municipal Fire Academy Class 014 on February 22nd and graduated on May 14,

TOTAL PERSONNEL - 31

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2021 thru January 31, 2021 were 341 for a call volume
of 12 calls per day. (see attached summary)

APPARATUS

* All apparatus is operating properly at this time. Annual State of Rhode Island
DOT inspections were completed on all department apparatus.

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

*Department Fire Marshals continue to work despite the Covid 19 Pandemic on
Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations. Several large scale
housing developments are currently under review.



CEN T RAL CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE — RESCUE — EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

TRAINING

Emergency Medical Technician training is ongoing with all personnel licenses
expiring on December 31, 2021.

DONATIONS

We will be receiving a Legislative Grant in the amount of $2,000.00 on behalf of
Senator Raptakis. This donation coupled with two others bring the total to
$5,000.00 which will be used for new equipment on Marine 7.

COVID 19 TESTING

Mandatory Covid 19 testing of all personnel continues with everyone being tested
every 14 days until further notice.

COVID 19 VACCINATION

Personnel started received their 2™ vaccine on January 25™.

Also, our personnel will continue to participate in administering the Covid 19
vaccine at Points of Distribution (PODs) as requested by the Coventry Emergency
Management Agency.

Thank you to all our personnel for what they do each and every day!

Respectfully submitted
/ ﬁu [/& éd/_;\_/\

Frank M. Brown
Chief



CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021} And {01/31/2021}

Pet of Total Pct of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
1 0.30% 50 0.00%
1 0.30% 50 0.00%
1 Fire
111 Building fire 2 (6.61% 50 0.00%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 4 1.23% 50 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.30% $30,000 100.00%
7 2.16% $30,000 100.00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
222 Overpressure rupture of boiler from air or 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
1 0.30% $0 0.00%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 38 11.76% 50 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 9.28% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 171 52.94% 50 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 1.23% 50 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries q 1.23% $0 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
248 76.78% 80 0.00%
A Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.30% 50 £.00%
440 Electrical wiring/egquipment problem, Other 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
451 Biological hazard, confirmed cor suspected 5 1.54% $0 0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other 2 0.61% 50 0.00%
471 Explosive, bomb removal (for bomb scare, 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
10 3.09% 50 0.00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 3 0.92% $0 0.00%
511 Lock-out 1 0.30% 50 0.00
522 Water or steam leak 2 0.61% 50 0.00%
31 Smoke or odor removal 3 0.92% 50 0.00%
450 Public service assistance, Cther 1 0.30% $0 0.00%
0271672021 09:15 Page 1



CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021} And {01/31/2021}

Pct of Total Pct of

Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
5 Service Call
552 Police matter 3 0.92% 50 0.00%
553 Public service 5 1.54% S0 0.00%
554 Agsist invalid 5 1.54% $C 0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 2 0.61% 30 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 0.30% 50 0.00%

26 8.04% $0 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 3 0.92% 50 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 7 2.16% 50 0.00%
621 Wrong location 1 0.30% S0 0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.30% 30 0.00%

14 4.33% $0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
730 System malfunction, Other 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 2 0.61% 30 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.61% 50 0.00%
743 8Smoke detector activation, no fire - 7 2.16% 50 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - 1 0.30% 80 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 1 0.30% 50 0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.30% 50 0.00%

16 4.95% %0 0.00%

Total Est Loss: $30,000

02/16/2021 098:15 Page 2



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of January 2021

Taxes Collected

2020 S 108,005.14

2019 $  15,146.64

2018 S 268.93

Prior Years S 202.60

Interest/Penalty Collected S 7,533.89

Total $  131,157.20
Outstanding Taxes

2020 S 2,424,822.25

2019 5 123,449,400

2018 S 37,283.34

Prior Years S  156,398.28

Total S 2,741,953.27




FRY, FIRE DISTRICT FY 2021 =0

_ _'7-.l_an_.u=|r_\" 2021 - : : RN
CEOXTED Remaining % YTD .. -

2%
39000 Tax Revenue
39100 Tax Levy - Cursent Y ear 4,105,348 2,022,200 2,083,139 49% Receivec
39201 Tax Levy - Prior Years 175,000 181,714 £6,714% 104%,
Total 39006 Tax Revenue 4,280,348 2,203,923 2,476,425 51%
39500 Department Revenue
39600 Rescue Run Recovery 575,000 231,307 343,093 40%
30700 Fire Marshal Services 25,000 4,488 20,512 18%
39800 Deta] Renmbursement 2,500 1,320 1,180 53% Special {
Total 39500 Department Revenue 602,506 237,115 365,385 39%
39900 Other Revenue
39930 interest & Penalties on Taxes §00,000 29,903 70,097 30%
39935 Bank interest Income 17,500 2,337 15,163 13%
39940 Misc Revenue i,000 il 089 10%
39990 Transfers from Unrestricted Cummaulative Surplus 234,532 - 234,532 0%
Totat 39900 Other Revenue 353,032 32,251 320,781 9%
TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE % 5235880 § 2,473,289 § 2,762,591 47%
40000 Administrative
40100 AnditVCPA Services 15,000 15,000 - 160%
40200 Board Meetings 3,500 4,111 oL 117%
40210 Board Member Stipends 14,060 4,667 9,333 33%
40220 Finance Direclor/Treasurer 108,000 45,000 03,600 42%
40230 Administrative Insurance and HR 550 268 282 49%
40300 Tax Collecting Expense 15,000 9,005 5,005 60%
40400 Legal - General 35,000 i5,839 39,161 29%
40450 Legal - Labor Negotiations 35,000 4,985 30,013 [ 4%
40475 Professional 15,000 - 15,000 %
40500 Office/Miscellancous 500 395 105 79%
40510 Bank Fees 150 155 {5) 103%
40600 Dues and Subscriptions 1,000 165 835 17%
40700 Accounting and Paysoll Costs 3,250 766 2,484 24%
40800 Administrative Service Contracts 8.000 175 7.825 2%
40850 Software and Hardware 10,000 2.884 7116 20%
Total 40000 Administrative 283,950 103,415 180,535 36%




RO s l&illlleil.‘)'z‘.'z.l. ' _ EET
December L e T R . ed). .7 Remaining % NTD

30000 Operations
50200 Rescue Recovery Fees 22,060 7,486 14,511 34%
50250 Fuel 43,000 15,431 27,569 36%
50300 Insurance - General Liability and Property 43,600 19,165 24,435 44%
50720 Repairs and Maintenance - Station 20,000 §,952 10,048 50%
50730 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles and Apparatus 80,000 36,974 43,026 46%
50810 Supplies - Fire and Gear 27,500 8,228 19,272 30%
50830 Supplies - Rescue 40,000 7,355 32,645 18%
50840 Supplies - Station 11,000 4,840 6,160 44%
50845 Telecommunication System 2,500 2,500 - 100%  Amnual |
30850 Telecommunications 12,000 4,744 7,256 40%
50920 Feelric - Stations 5,250 6,551 (1,301) 125% Underbu
50930 Gas - Stations 7,500 3,447 4,053 46%
50940 Oil - Stations 6,500 2,105 4,395 32%
50960 Water - Stations 600 146 454 24%
"Fotal 50000 Operations o 321,450 128,927 192,523 4%

60000 Personnel Costs-Union

60105 Salaries 1,934,919 794,600 1,140,319 41%
60110 Collateral (JFire Marshal) 36,000 13,661 22,339 38%
60120 Overtime 425,000 144,875 280,123 34%
60130 Holiday 89,091 54,012 35,079 61%
60150 Detail 2,500 3,984 (1,484) §59% Special f
60170 Out of Rank 4,500 1,902 2,598 42%
60180 Ciothing Allowance 21,700 8,458 13,242 39%
60190 Health Opt-out 18,000 . 18,000 0%
60200 Payroll Tax 197,947 74,438 123,509 38%
60210 Municipai State Pension 80,599 261,513 419,086 38%
61000 Medical Insurance - Union 330,361 116,824 213,537 35%
61100 HRA Medical Costs 10,000 2,908 7,095 29%
61200 Dental Ingurance - Union 29 588 11,565 18,023 39%
61300 HR/SA Account Fees 1,500 940 560 63%
61400 Life Insurance 5,208 - 5,208 0%
61500 PEHP 36,723 - 36,723 0%
62000 [njured On Duty Insurance 123,634 55,067 (8,567 45% quarterhy
63000 Training/Academy 14,600 8,014 5,986 5%
63100 Promotional Exams 1,750 - 1,750 0%
63200 Recruitment 1,500 - 1,500 0%

Total 60000 Personnel Costs-tnion 3,964,519 1,552,758 2,411,76% 399,




SR . o : SAs s duauary 2021 _ S
December - s R ed) Remaining - - % YTD

70800 Personnel Costs - Administrative
70100 Administrative Salaries/Cosmpensation 166,702 72,527 94,175 44%
70200 Administrative Payroll Taxes 3,152 1,478 1,674 47%
‘Fotal 70600 Personnel Costs - Administrative 169,854 74,005 95,849 44%

86000 Retirees/Separation Costs

80100 Medical Insurance - Retiree 87,498 31,724 55,774 36%
£0200 Dental Insurance - Retiree 6,685 2,366 4319 35%
80700 Separation Payouts 55,836 - 55,836 0%
Total 80000 Retirees/Separation Costs 150,019 34,090 115,929 23%

30060 Other Expenditures

90100 Hydranis 243,823 123,251 120,572 51%  Quarlerl
90200 Street Lights 102,265 25,5606 76,699 25% liscrow :
91000 Capstal Purchases - - - (%%
92000 1.case/Interest Payment - - - 0%
935000 Claim Paymenis/Other - - - (%
Total 20000 Other Expenditures 346,088 148,817 197,270 43%
$ 5,235,880 & 2,042,012 § 3,193,868 39%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT) 3 ¢ 3 431,277
Adjustment Timing Tax Collection (42%) $ (311,647)

Adusted Surplus/{Deficit} 119,629



Coventry Fire Fighters, Local No. 3372,
International Association of Fire Fighters, AFL-CIO.
and
Central Coventry Fire District, Rhode Island
2021-2022 Contract Negotiations Ground Rules

The following ground rules are herein agreed to between the Coventry Fire Fighters,
Local No. 3372, International Association of Fire Fighters, AFL-CIO (Local), and the
Central Coventry Fire District, Rhode Island (District), collectively referred to as the
(Parties), for negotiating the 2021-2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
between the Parties.

1. The Parties agree to negotiate in accordance with the Fire Fighters Arbitration Act
RIGL 28-9.1 et. seq.

2. The first day of negotiations is February 2, 2021,

All future meetings shall be scheduled at a previous meeting.

2

4. All contract proposals shall be in writing,
5. The last day for submitting proposals shall be March 3, 2021,
6. All agreed to items shall be initialed/signed by the parties. The parties agree that

all agreed to items are only binding if a complete agreement is reached and
ratified by both the Local and the Department.

7. Negotiations shall be confidential between the parties and closed to the public and
media.
8. The parties agree to extend the thirty (30) day period pursuant to RLGL 28-9.1-7

for negotiating a CBA. The last day of negotiations between the parties shall be
March 19, 2021, If, at the expiration of the negotiating period, the parties have not
agreed to a CBA, either party may seek arbitration in accordance with the Fire
Fighters Arbitration Act RIGL. 28-9.1 et. seq.

For the Local o ) Witness

Tor the District - Witness

Date




Analysis of Central Coventry Fire Department Audited Finar

The Central Coventry Fire District Board of Directors (Board) confront
precipitated the bankruptcy prior to fiscal year 2014 - lack of financia
unsustainable union contract, and debt — with fiscal conservancy. “L
District’s means” ensured balance between what taxpayers would pz
service received. The Board directed elimination of receivership liabi
unused assets, debt-free operations, and continued investments in ¢
proposing budgets that decreased or increased tax levies as needed.

For the fiscal year 2014 the Board budgeted its first fiscal audit. Give
District’s accounts at that time, the audit, while eventually completes
provide detail. Starting in fiscal year 2015, standardized accounts an
procedures allowed for year-over-year comparisons.

The charts below outline the results of the Board’s fiscal strategies o
period following the receivership and bankruptcy and the challenges



1. District Liabilities — while the Board was able to eliminate receivership liabilities without debt, p
employment benefit liabilities grew considerably.

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

%2,000,000

$1,000,000

G-

CCFD Audited Liabilities FY14-FY20

$5,419,864

$2;424;55;

$2,806,014

$2,421,557

43,704,052

6,848,135 ..

+ 4,489,269

FYla

$77,201
B 7
FY15 FY16 FY17
Receivership claims  # Capital lease  «~-~Net OPEB

811,738/

FYi8 FY19

= Nt pension liabili



2. Capital Investments — once receivership claims were settled, the Board invested in capital equig
engines, rescues, vehicles, and top-end medical equipment, growing capital assets net of deprecia

| CCFD Audited Capital Assets (Net) FY14-FY20
© $2,000,000

$1,800,000
- $1,400,000
| $1,200,000 '
; > $1,107,573
- $1,000,000
$800,000 P779:593
$600,000 - -$549,352 - -$539238
$458,765

$400,000

$200,000

$-
FYia FY15 FYle EY17 FY18 FY1%



3. Revenues — tax levies, about 80% of revenues, were decreased and increased. Other revenue ir
rescue runs, fire marshal services, and asset sales. There are no future asset sales and rescue runs

| CCFD Audited Revenues FY14 - FY20
~ $7,000,000

$6,0E?4,240

$6,000,000 - %5 835 989 .

s,
g,

$5,477,391

i

45,516,338
e, $5,072,206

$5,000,000 SH923,581 $4,846,689

54,480,028
54,331,614

$4,201,227
$4,000,000 $3,997,165

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,170,659
_ $989,310
$1,000,000 S

FYi4 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

Property taxes %8 Other revenue  =~--Total revenues



4a. Expenses — Union personnel expenses averaged 73%, operations 18% and administrative 9% o

CCFD Audited Expenses FY14-FYZ20

$7,000,000
o $6,073,224
46,000,000 $ 45,826,577
$5 702,143
% 65,221,417
4,811,492 $4 557,701
$4,260,308
$4,000,000 . ©$3,782,606 -
$3,568,400

$3,313,262 ‘
$3,000,000
$2,000,000

1,173,607
$1,000,000 $745,930
$-

FY14

Union and Retirees 988 Operations



4b. Administrative Personnel Costs — In FY16 the Board strategically outsourced most administrat
Management Resource Partners, Inc. (MRP), on average saving 27% or $542,522 from the State’s !

Administrative Personnel Costs - 5-year Plan vs Audited

$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000

$50,000

§-

Syr Plan Audited = 5yr Plan Audited Syr Plan Audited - 5yr Plan Audited
FY15 FYi6 - FY17 FV18

Benefits  —w=Total

i Payroll



4c. Expenses —~ Pension costs, overtime law mandate, and union demands potentially increase unic
costs, overall expenses double to $7.9m, necessitating a 65% increase in tax levy.

$9,000,000

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

§-

CCFD Expenses FY14-FY20 Audited + FY21 Union Ask

$5,926,577
: $5,702,143 . $5,470,023
gi " M\\ Ry
$6,073,224 __ _ | $5,453,021
N $5,221,41744,557,701
$4,811,492 $4,260,308 54,231,827 e
o 53782606
£3,568,400
43,313,262

FYi4 FY15 FY16 F¥17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY

Union and Retirees 8392 Operations Administrative - Total expense



5. Rainy Day Fund — while the Board was able to establish a positive rainy day fund, pension costs,
union demands will eliminate it.

CCFD Audited Unassigned (Rainy Day) Fund Balance FY14-FY20
$1,000,000 e . R | |

§503,151 $626,160 $77 716 $689

FY16 FYL7 FYig FYl

${1,000,000} $(742,622)

${2,000,000)

$(3,000,000)

- $(4,000,000) b
ﬁ $(4,049,468)

§$(5,0UG,000) e . e



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE

DISTRICT

TATEMENTS

COVENTRY, RHODE ISLAND




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

. PAGE
L. FINANCIAL SECTION
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT I
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 4
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position 10
Statement of Activities 11
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet — Governg 12
Statement of Revenues, ¥ oes in Unreserved
Fund Balances - Gove; 13
Reconciliation of the Statement of R ures and Changes in
Unreserved Fund Balances of the inds to the Statement
of Activities 14
Notes to the Financial Statements :
Required Disclosures and Other Information$ 15
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (R
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Schedule of Reven
and Expenditures— General Fund 46
Schedule of Changes in Districts Employees Net Pension Liability and
Related Ratios - MERS Pension Plan 50
Schedule of Changes in the Districts Net OPEB Liability and
Related Ratios 51
Schedule of Districts OPEB Plan Contributions 52
IL STATISTICAL SECTION
Tax Collectors Annual Report 53
Y. AUDITORS REPORT AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Governmental Auditing
Standards 34
Schedule of Findings 56

concluded



FINANCIAL SECTION

os the Following Subsections:

Required Information



BAXTER DANSEREAU & ASSOCIATES, LLP
Accounting, Consulting & Tax Services

Partners
William J. Baxter, Jr., CPA
Paul L. Dansereau, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

I'ne Honorable President

and Members of the Board of Directors
Central Coventry Fire District
Coventry, Rhode Istand

Report on the Financial S

We have audited the ving 1cial statements of the governmental activities and each major-
fund of the Central C Hire DigiFict ict) as of and for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2020, -
and the related notes to ' , which collectively comprise the District’s basic

Management is responsible for the prep ' esentation of these financial statements in
accordance w1th acoountmg prmc]ples g,eJ 8 gin the United States of America; this includes

presentanon of financial slatemcnts that are frec fro i i 1ent, whether due to fraud or
EITOf.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements bgggd on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted igdlee United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the audifor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit aiso includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

207 Quaker Lane, Suite 203 » West Warwick, i{[ (2803 » T: 401-615-0880 « F: 401-615-0850



Summary of Opinions

Opinion Unit Type of Opinion
Governmental Activities Qualified
Major Governmental Fund Unmodified

Basis for Qualified Opinion — Governmental Activities

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 68, dccounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions, requires that the net pension asset and/or liability and various components

related to the net pension asset and/or liability be reported utilizing a measurement date which is no
carlier than the end of the prior fiscal year. However, the District participates in the retirement plans
administered by the State of Rhode Island and as such, the measurement date utilized by those plans
was June 30, 2019, which is a date earlier than the District's prior fiscal year end. The amount by which
this departure would affect th pension assets, deferred outfiow of resources, net pension liabilities,
deferred inflows of resour ition, and expenses of the Governmental Activities has not been
determined.

Qualified Opinions

er described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion"
ve present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
fr al Loventry P1re Dlsu ict as of August 31, 2020 and

In our opinion, except for the effi
paragraph, the financial statemenj
position of the Governmental Activities
the respective changes in financial pos
principles generally accepted in the Unit

Unmodified Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred 16 ity ,ein all material respects, the
respective financial position of each major fund of th
2020, and the respective changes in financial position for the year the d in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americ ;

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-8 and 45-48 be presented to
suppiement the basic financial staternents. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Govermmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

i



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Februar 3,
2021 on our consideration of the Central Coventry Fire District’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Central
Coventry Fire District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Baxter Dansereau & Associates, LLP
West Warwick, Rhode Island
February 3, 2021




MANAGEMEN, SSION AND ANALYSIS




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
(Un-audited)

Management of the Central Coventry Fire District provides this Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
the Central Coventry Fire District’s Annual Financial Report for the readers of the District’s financial
statements. This narrative overview and analysis of the financial statements of the Central Coventry Fire
District is for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2020. We encourage readers to consider this information in
conjunction with the District’s financial statements that follow.

Financial Highlights

s The District’s primary government net position increased by the amount of $8,864 as a result of this
year’s current operations. On a government-wide basis the liabilities and deferred inflows of the
District exceeded its agsets and deferred outflows at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$3,566,452.

% The District’s Go
$5,478,887 for th.

operating expenses were $5,470,023 while revenues were
ended 8/31/2020.

%+ As of the close of the
end the year with a cumul
balance of $474,542,

s governmental fund reported a deficit of $157,248 to
s fund balance of $805,292 and its unassigned fund

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve a i ton to the District’s basic financial

¢ Government — wide financial statements
» Fund financial statements
e Notes to financial statements

The District’s basic financial statements and other supplementary financial information provide information
about all of the District’s activities. They provide both a short-term and a long-term view of the District’s
financial health.

Government-wide financial statements - are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances in a manner, which is similar to a private-sector business. They are presented on the
accrual basis of accounting where revenues and expenditures are recognized on the date they occurred rather
than on the date they were collected or paid.



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
(Un-audited)

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows,
liabilities and deferred inflows with the difference between them reported as net position. As comparisons
become possible over the years, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information which shows how the District’s net position changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported when the underlying event giving rise to the

chatige ocours, Tegardless of the timing of felated cash Tiows, Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods. Examples are
uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences.

Both of the government-wide fi
by taxes and intergovernmen
governmental activities in
interest expense.

tatements distinguish functions of the District, which are supported
which are presented as governmental activities. The District’s
services and benefits, materials and services, public safety and

The government wide financi

Fund financial statements — A fun
resources that have been segregated for spe
governments, uses fund accounting to e
requirements. All of the funds of the Distric

trate compliance with finance-related legal
d as ggyvernmental funds.

jtially the same functions reported
pwever, unlike the government-
' urrent sources and uses of
¢ end of the fiscal vear.
requirements,

Governmental Funds — Governmental funds are used
as governmental activities in the government-wide fi
wide financial statements, governmental fund financia
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources avai
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-te ancin
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
funds balance sheet and the governmental fund statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.

The District maintains governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the Govetnmental Fund
Balance Sheet and in the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances for the General Fund which is considered to be a major fund.



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
{(Un-audited)

Notes to Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements are presented on pages 15 through 45.

Other Information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information pertinent to the District’s operations. Required
Supplementary Information is presented on pages 46 through 52,

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Analysis of the District’s Net Position

ver time as a useful indicator of a District’s financial position and
finance services in the future. The District’s governmental
f rgsources exceeded assets and deferred outflows of resources

As noted earlier, net position
an important determinant Qf

Governmental
Activities
2019

Current and other assets $ 1,379,913 4,037
Capital assets (net) 1,780,499 1,533,265
Total assets 3,160,412 3,097,302
Deferred outflow of resources: 2,101,232 2,294,942
Other liabilities 141,924 143,481
Receivership claims (1) - 11,001
Long-term liabilities 7,851,958 7,735,913
Total liabilities 7,993 882 7,890,395
Deferred inflow of resources: 834,214 1,077,165
Net posttion:
Net investment in capital assets 1,780,499 1,533,265
Unresiricted (5,346,951) (5,108,581)
Total net position $ (3,566,452) $ (3,575,316)




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
(Un-audited)

The District has presented the governmental activities “Net Investment in Capital Assets” most current
schedule which consists of its investments in capital assets such as land, buildings and improvements, motor
vehicles, furniture and equipment less any debt used to acquire these assets, which is still outstanding. The
District uses these capital assets to provide services to its taxpayers, Consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets would be reported net
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other

sources, since the capital assets themselves are unlikely to be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Analysis of the District’s Operations

The following analysis provides a summary of the District’s operations for the year ended August 31, 2020,
of the activity that accounted for the decrease in the District’s net

The following table presents a
position.

VENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Governmental Governmental
Activities Activities
2020 2019

Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services 755,793
General revenues:
Property taxes 4,201,227
Penalties and interest 121,157
Miscellaneous revenue 31,252
Total revenues 5, 5,109,429
Expenses:
Admmistrative 434,397 374,452
Personnel - Union and Retirees 4,231,827 4,260,308
Operations, Hydrants and Lighting 788,609 800,862
Interest 15,190 17,399
Total expenses 5,470,023 5,453,021
Increase (decrease) i net position 8,804 (343,592)
Net position - beginning (3,575,316) (3,231,724)
Net position - ending (3,566,452) (3,575,316)




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
(Un-aundited)

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

The District implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54) in fiscal year 2014. GASB 54
establishes criteria for classifying fund balances into specifically defined classifications and clarifies the
definitions for governmental funds. GASB 54 defines the following five categories of fund balance:

Nomsperdable = teins that cantiot be spent because they aie 1ot 1l a $pendable form or
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — items that are restricted by external parties or imposed by grants, laws or
legislation.

Assigned — items that hae committee action where the government’s
intent is to use the funds for : ‘

The focus of the District’s governmental FuntBH1S 16
and balances of spendable resources. Such informa’
requirements. In particular, the unassigned fund bala:

e infggmation on near-term inflows, outflows
is in assessing the District’s financing

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DIST.
FUND BALANCES

August 31, 2020 August 31, 2019

Total Total
Govermmental Governmental Increse
Funds Funds (Decrease)
Nonspendable 23,882 66,171 (42,289)
Assigned 306,868 207,051 99,817
Unassigned 474,542 689,318 (214,776}
Total 805,292 062,540 (157,248)




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020
(Un-audited)

The District’s Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities amounts to $1,788,089 net of
accumulated depreciation at August 31, 2020. Included are land, building and improvements, motor
vehicles, furniture and equipment. It should be noted that ali capital assets are valued at historical or
estimated historical cost as required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

———Additioral information on the District™s capiial assets dre Tocated m Note 6 of the notes 1o the financial
statements.

Central Coventry Fire District
ets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Avgust 31,2020 Aupust 31, 2019

Govern- Govern-
mental mental
Activities Activities

Land 33,703 § 41,293

Buildings and improvements 87,914

Vehicles 1,272,086

Machmery and equipment 131,972
Total

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances and to show the
Distriet’s accountability for the tax dollars received. If you have questions aboutf this report or need
additional financial information, contact the Central Coventry Fire District, District Manager Office 240
Arnold Road, Coventry RI 02816.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Statements include
nfxWide Financial Statements,
] Statements and the



Government Wide Financial Statements

Wide Financial Statements include
ent of Net Position and the
of Activities

The




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2020
Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 921,946
Accounts receivable
Taxés receivable 432,697
Other receivables 1,388
Prepaid 23,882
Capital Assets;s
Property 1,780,499
TOTAL AS 3,160,412
Deferred ou
Deferred outilo 2,101,232

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 141,924
Long-term liabilities
Compensated absences 210,622
Net OPEB liability 984,554
Net pension liability 6,656,782
TOTAL LIABILITIES ;

Deferred inflow of resources:

Deferred inflow of resources related to pensi 834,214
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,780,499
Unrestricted (5,346,951)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (3,566,452)

See auditor's report and
accompanying notes to these financial statements

10



{z5+'99¢°€)

h

{o1g6L8'D)

¥98°8

yL6'8S8Y

89€°79
165°ThY
006°C01
SIIRPTY

(OTT°058y)

{o61°51)

{609°88L)

(1z8°1€T'F)
915°681

SORIARAY
{RIUIWILLIDACY)

1T

S3UQINO}E]S [RIDHBHLY 9834 0} sajou Surduedumoooe pug 110dad 5, 1031pNE 998

Jwak a3 jo puo - nonIsod 19N

Jeei oy yo Summdaq - monised N
nonisod 1ou ol 230RYD

SONUAARI [BIHAS [RI0],
Q2P POYSISTNXE O Wen)
mﬁomﬁ.mﬂwowg
1SOISTIE PUE SAR[EEe ]

soxey Auedoxd
89

SIDIADOE [B]HIMIMIAACE 810,
phisbict syt
Sunydr] pue s;uRIpAH ‘swoneiad)
$3019Y PUE HOU[} - [PUHOSIS]
$ SAREASTHIGPY
:anosal pue nonosord oIy - A19Fes J7qnd
JUSHILIdA0F ATearif
sasumadxy STRIS0.1]/SEONUN §

€I6'619

LEEYEY

JEITHILIIADL)
Arewnig

HOMIseJ 39N BI S95uE

PUE INTIAZY
(asmadxq) 19N

0707 ‘I€ 1sn3nV papuy [8osLY 1834 o1 04
SINIATIOV JO JHIMISIBIS
IDTHISIA TIET XHINTAOD TVEINID






CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
August 31, 2620
General
Fund Totals
ASSETS
Cash and Investments by 921,946 $ 021,946
Réceivables
Taxes receivable (net) 432,697 432,697
Other receivables 1,388 1,388
Prepaid 23,882 23,882
TOTAL ASSETS by 1,379,913 § 1,379,913
LIABILITIES
Accounts payal $ 141,924 $ 141,924
TOTAL LIABILITIE 141,924 141,924
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RES
Unavailable tax revenue S 432,697 432,697
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Prepaid 23,882
Assigned:
Streetlights 294,265
Capital $ 12,603
Unassigned:; 4743542 474,542
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 805,292 803,292
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 1,379,691
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financia} resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds, (see note 7) 1,780,499
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds, (see note 7) 432,697
Some liabilities, pension liabilities and deferred amounts, are not due and payable in
the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (see note 7) (6,584,940}
Net position of governmental activities $ (3.566452)

See aunditor's report and

accompanying nodes to these financial statements

12



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020

General
Fund
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 4,262,433
Rescue - Charges for Services 594,948
Fire Recovery 24,965
Penalties and Int 105,900
Other Revenug 450,181
Total gexf 5,438,427
Expenditures:
Public safety - fire protg
Administrative 434,397
Persomnel] - Union and Reti 3,704,260

Operations, Hydrants and L
Capital Purchases
Lease Payments
Interest Expense
Total expenditures

640,814
402,619
398,395

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Net change in fund balance (157,248}
Fund balance - beginning of the year 962,540
Fund balance - end of the year $ 805,292

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to these financial statements

13



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT, RHODE ISLAND
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Ixpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activifies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2020

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different from the amounts reported as fund expenditures because:

Governmental funds reported capital outlays as expenditures, However,

$

(157,248)

in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This
is the amount by which depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays
and adjustments in the current period.

Capital outlay
Depreciation expense

402,619

Property taxes that are not col
current financial resources are d Sl
they are recognized as revenues in the stat

d do not represent
tatements, however

Changes in the District’s Net Pension Assets, Defer]

pension plans or Net Pension Liability and Deferre
pension plans result in an increase or decrease to t
Statement of Activities. The effect of these adjustments res'ulle
pension expense reported in the Statement of Activities.

Also, under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in the go
expenditures are not recognized for iransactions that are not normal
expendable available financial resources. In the statement of activities, however,
which is presented on the full accrual basis, expenses and liabilities are recorded
regardless of when financial resources are availabie.

Net decrease in compensated absences (55,868)
Decrease in captial lease 460,763

Net (increase) decrease in the net pension lability (400,640)
Net (increase) decrease in the net OPER liability {120,300}
Net increase (decrease) in deferred outflows {193,710}

Net (increase) decrease in deferred inflows . 242,951

Change in net position of governmental activities

Please see Note 8 for a more detailed explanation of the differences between
the Government-Wide Financial Statements and the Fund Financial Statements

See auditor's report and accompanying notes to these financial statements

14

{147,795)

$

254,824

(14,318}

(66,804)

8,864






CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY

The financial statements of the Central Coventry Fire District have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of

"""""""""""""""""" the-government's-accounting policies aredescribed below:

In accordance with the requirements of Statement No. 14 of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, The Financial Reporting Entity, the accompanying basic financial statements
present the Central Coveniryd District (District) (the primary government). The activities
discussed below are inclug istrict’s reporting entity because of the significance of their
operational or financial 34 with the District.

AP) includes all relevant Governmental Accounting
accounting and reporting framework and the more
bsequent subsections of these notes.

Generally accepted accOial
Standards Board (GASB) pres
significant accounting policies

Primary Government

The Central Coventry Fire District, crea ¢ chagfer in 1959, is a quasi- governmental
entity that provides primary fire protection, emerg sistance, and other services, such
as some street lighting and usage and rental for fig&'hydaats - ent County Water Authority
for all properties located within the geograp i
District. The Central Coventry Fire District (CCFD
the Town of Coventry, with an emergency response area over 26 8q
to be able to provide such essential services, the District is enabled
to levy a separate tax, which is called a "Fire Tax". This fire t
District and to provide the essential services to the public.

ur fire districts within
es of land. In order

sed 100% to operate the Fire
In accordance to its Charter, District oversight is provided by a seven-member Board of Directors,
residents of the District, and elected in staggered terms by the District’s taxpayers at the annual

meeting. The CCFD Charter provides for a president and vice-president of the Board of Directors.

The more significant of the District’s current accounting policies are described below.

15



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

On May 8, 2020, the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) which is the standard

e getter-for-governmental-financial -reporting -released—Statement~No. 95, Postponenrent-of the
Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. This statement is intended to provide relief to
governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic. The guidance postpones
by one year the effective dates of certain provisions in issued pronouncements. Statement 95 and
how it relates to these provisigls, is available on the GASB website, www.gasb.org.

Government-Wide Fin

The statement of net pog
entity as a whole. They in
are financed through taxes, intergg
eliminations have been made 8% pres
activities, receivables and payables.

of activities display information about the reporting
eporting entity. Governmental activities generally
enues, and other non-exchange revenues. Certain
GASB Statement No. 34 in regard to interfund

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting enti
considered to be separate accounting entities. Ea
set of self-balancing accounts, which constitute its4ss
expenditures/expenses, Funds are organized into three major
proprietary and fiduciary, An emphasis is placed on major fundgd#ftthi
proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the pri
or meets the following critena:

to funds, each of which, is
edafor by providing a separate
equity, revenues and
ries: governmental,

operating fund of the District

(a) Total assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least
10 percent of the corresponding total (assets, liabilities, and so forth) for all funds of
that category or type that is, total governmental or total enterprise funds), and

(b) Total assets, deferred outflows, labilities, deferred inflows revenues or
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or enterprise fund are at
least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds
combined.

16



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

In addition to funds that meet the major fund criteria, any other governmental fund that the
District’s officials believe is particularly important to financial statement users (for example,
because of public interest or consistency) may be reported as a major fund. The funds of the

financial-reporting entity-are-described-below:~

Governmental Fund Types

These are the funds through
included in this category aj

most governmental functions are typically financed. The funds

General Fund — is
fund. It is used to accoURgf;
to be accounted for in oth

fund of the District and is always classified as a major
ept those that are legally or administratively required

or restricted or committed revenues that comprise
. For thisggiaorting period the District does not present

Special Revenue Funds — are
a substantial portion of the inflows of a
any special revenue funds.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement Focus — Government Wide Fina
In the government wide financial statements, the Statement of Ne n and Statement of
Activities (governmental and business-type activities) are presen
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenue. ccogmzed when eamed and
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economi€ asset used. Revenues, expense,
gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions should be recognized when the exchange
takes place. Revenues, expense, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources resulting from non-exchange transactions should be recognized
in accordance with the requirements of Section N50.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments,
licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. In determining when tfo recognize
intergovernmental revenues (grants and entitlements), the legal and contractual requirements of the
individual programs are used as guidance. Revenues are recognized when the eligibility
requirements have been met.

17



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between fiduciary fund types. These
charges have been reclassified as other receivables or other liabilities.

Amounts reported as program revenues included 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, fines, or privileges provided, and 2) operating grants and coniributions. Internally
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all t3

Measurement Focus al Statements

The accounting and : tment applied to the fund financial statements is
determined by its measur
“current financial resources” me
and current liabilities generally®
funds present increases (i.e., reven
expenditures and other financing uses

With this measurement focus, only current assets
the balance sheet. Operating statements of these
nancing sources) and decreases (i.e.,

All Governmental Fund Types are accounted for's ied accrual basis of accounting.
Under the modified accrual basis of accountin
accrual, i.e. both measurable and available. AvaiR
or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabiliti€ ;
charges for services, fines, forfeits, and miscellaneous revenue are
received in cash. Those revenues susceptible to accrual are
earnings. Fines and permits are not susceptible to accrua use generally they are not
measurable until received in cash. Expenditures are recognized¥h the accounting period in which
the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except expenditures for debt service and other long-
term obligations, which are recognized when paid.

Licenses and permits,
ded as revenues when
¥es and investment

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for Governmental Fund
Types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since they do not affect net current
assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as Governmental Fund Type expenditures or
fund liabilities. They are instead reported as Long-term Liabilities — Governmental Activities.

18



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

In applying the “susceptible to accrual” concept to intergovernmental revenues the legal and
contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are,
however, essentially two types of such revenues. For one type, amounts must be expended on the

-————gpecific purpose-or-project-before-any-amounts-will-be-paid-to the District; therefore revenues are
recognized based upon the expenditures recorded.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of
investments with a maturi

Financial Statements Fund Types consider all highly liquid
hree months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments
Investments ar
Financial Reporting for

in accordance with GASB No. 31, Accounting and
d for External Investment Pools.

Receivables
In the government-wide statem
and not yet received. Major receivab

receivablessconsist of all revenues earned at year-end

In the fund financial statements, mater:
revenue accruals such as fire taxes and grants andiy Figreovernmental revenues since
they arc usually both measurable and availabl raggactions collectible but not
available are deferred in the fund financial stateménts in actk th modified accrual, but
not deferred in the government-wide financial statements in accord ith the accrual basis.
Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivables are based upon by
aging of accounts receivable.

Prepaid items
Prepaid items are accounted for under the consumption method whereby a prepaid asset is

established at the date of payment and subsequently amortized over the accounting periods
expected to benefit from the initial payment.

19



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Property, Plant and Equipment

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on

———whether-the-assets-are-used tn-governmental fund operations orwhether theyare reported i the™

government-wide or fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Statements

In the governmen
assets. All fixed assety
unavailable, except fag
date of donation. The
than $5,000.

cial statements, long-lived assets are accounted for as capital
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is

s, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the
d is any individual item with a total cost of greater

Depreciation of all exh
Statement of Activities with accumulat
Depreciation is provided over the assef
depreciation. The range of estimated us

assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the
greflected in the Statement of Net Position.
1 lives using the straight-line method of

Classes

Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Motor vehicles

Machinery and equipment
Office furniture and equipment

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.

20



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Fauity Classifications

Government-Wide Statements

Government-Wide Statements - Bquity is classified as net position and displayed in three
components:

o Net investment in cq
capital assets, ne
balances of any &

assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted
lated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
ages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable
improvement of those assets.

1) external groups 5%
of other governments,
legislation.

o Unrestricted - All other net posih meet the definition of "restricted"

GASB Statement No. 54 Fund Balance Reportm and G
Acceptance of this statement has changed the District’s presentati
balances, a key indicator of inter-period equity. Listed below are
and their definitions.

e Non-spendable — are balances that are permanently precluded from conversion to cash such
as permanent funds and inventories.

e Restricted - requires that inflows and outflows of resources and balances be constrained to
a specific purpose of enabling legislation, external parties or constitutional provisions.

o Committed — are balances with constraints imposed by the government using the highest
level of decision-making authority. These constraints can only be removed or changed by
the same decision making authority taking the same type of action.

o Assigned — are balances intended for a specific purpose by the government’s management
and are also appropriations of existing fund balances.

o Unassigned — are balances available for any purpose. They are not precluded by a
management decision, law constitutional provision in the general fund.

dthe elements of fund
w funid balance categones

21



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Program Revenues
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function

———gp-gegment-and-2)-grants-and-contributions-(including-spectal-assessments)-that-are restricted-to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. All taxes,
including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other intemally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.

Fire Taxes

The District is
as revenue when the
value of real and tangiBig
31. Taxes levied during
15, May 15 and August 15. U
installments of the current an
delinquent taxes until payment is recei

ate law to levy and collect fire taxes. Taxes are recognized
axeg are levied each October on (a) 100% of the full and fair

Vacation, Sick Leave, and Other Co

Uses of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity %
accepted in the United States of America requires management to
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of co
the date of the financial statements, and reported amounts of rg
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estima

ing principles generally
asumptions that affect
s and liabilities at
ptives and expenses during the

22



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Inter-fund Transactions
Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as fund revenues, expenditures or expenses
(as appropriate). Transactions which constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or

~e————gxpenses-initiatly-made-from-it;-which-are-properlyapplicableto-another-fund are recordedas—

expenditures or expenses (as appropriate) in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the
expenditure or expense in the fund that is reimbursed. All inter-fund transactions except advances,
quasi-external transactions and reimbursements are accounted for as transfers. Nonrecurring or
non-routine transfers of equi ween funds are considered equity transfers. All other inter-fund
transactions are treated ag transfers. The Districts policy is to eliminate inter-fund
liabilities when assets
Wide financial statensd se injy-fund balances are eliminated so not to “gross up” the assets

Represent a consumptio
to a future reporting period. In the gov
deferred pension related outflows of

or fund balance by a government that is applicable
fPmancial statements the District recognized

Deferred Inflows of Resources

In addition to liabilities, the statement of ¥
deferred inflows of resources. Deferred inflowst
position that applies to a future period and which wil¥ not be i an inflow of resources
(revenue) until a later date. At August 31, 2020 the District had one lifying as a deferred
inflow of resources in the governmental funds balance sheet. Una 2
property taxes receivables which are assessed on December 3 9 and prior. Net unavailable
tax revenue included in the fund financial statements was $432,897 at August 31, 2020 and in the
government-wide financial statements deferred pension related inflows of $834,215 were
recognized.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension Hability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) of Rhode Istand
and additions to/deductions from MERS’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by MERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value,

23



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 3 - FUND EQUITY

The fund equity balances have been classified to reflect the limitations and restrictions
placed on the respective funds as follows:

The following fund balance categories are recorded on the Balance Sheet of Government Funds in
the financial statements at August 31, 2020:

e Non-spendable — are balances that are permanently precluded from conversion to cash such
as inventories and prepaid items.

e Assigned — are balanc,
in the future,

at are designated by the board to be used for a specific purpose

o  Unassigned
management d al provision in the general fund.

NOTE 4 - CASH AND INVES

Deposits: The District maintain
cost. The carrying amount of deposits:
cash equivalents"”.

Investments: Investment of all idle fugds gh national banks or trust
companies, providing that the financial conditions®% ~
verifiable and can be monitored, All investments aré made a¥would be
discretion and intelligence in such matters who are seeking a reasona
of their capital.

one by prudent men of
me and preservation

Interest Rate Risk: The District does not have an esta
investments.

hed policy as it does not carry

Concentrations: The District does not have an established policy as it does not carry
investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits: This is the risk that, in the event of failure of a depository financial institution, a
government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities
that are in the possession of an outside party. As of August 31, 2020, $-0- of the District’s bank
balance of $1,348,210 was uninsured and uncollateralized.

24



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 4 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Investments: This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) fo a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.

Cash and investments of the District consist of the following at August 31, 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with financial institutions 3 021,946
Total cash and investments $ 921,946

Cash and invest classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

assefs
uivalents $ 921,946
estments $ 921,946

Interest Rate Risk: This 1S the risitiva¢ s in market interest rates will adversely affect
maturity of an investment the greater the

. The District does not have any
investments that are subiect {o interest rateisk ¥ 3 ended August 31, 2020.

a debt type investiment will
&d by assignment of a rating
r obligations explicitly
osure. The District
as defined by GASB 40 as

by a nationally recognized rating organization. U.S
guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to have credijg
did not have any debt type investments that were exposed to credit g
of August 31, 2020.

NOTE 5 — PROPERTY FIRE TAXES

The District is responsible for assessing, collecting, and distributing property fire taxes in
accordance with enabling state legislation. All property taxes for fund financial statement
purposes are recognized in compliance with NCGA Interpretation-3 (Revenue Recognition -
Property Taxes), which states that such revenue is recorded when it becomes measurable and
available. Available means due, or past due and receivable within the current period and collected
no longer than 60 days after the close of the current period. The District does not recognize or
record property tax revenue received after its fiscal year-end.

23



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2020 was as follows:

Primary Government
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Adistments  Decreases Balance
(Goveramental activities:
Capital assefs:
Land 205§ - 8 -8 090§ 33,70
Ruldings end improvermerts 44,94 - (96,999) 382,012
Vehickes 357,605 - (40,000) 2,439,203
Machinery and equipment - 421,380
Total other capital assets at historical cost 02,619 (144589) 3,276,208
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 346,173 (96,999) 254,333
Vehicles 849,42 119,054 (40,000) 928,476
Machinery and equipment 289,408 23,58 312,990
Total accumulated depreciation 1,485,003 147,795 (136,999} 1,495,799
Governmental activities capital assets, net $1,533265 § 254824 $ (7390 $1,780,499

Depreciation expense was charged {o finetions as follows:

Governmental activities:
Public safety § 1471795
Total governmental activities depreciation expense § 147,795

26



CENTRAL COYENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED August 31, 2020

NOTE 7. DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET AND THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

"Total fund balances" of the Fire District's governmental funds $805,292 differs from "net position” of governmental activities ($3,560,452)
reported in the statement of net position. This difference primarily results from the long-term economic foeus of tle statesnent of net position
versus the curent financial resources focus of the governmental fund balinee sheets. The effect of the differences is illustrated below,

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position

Total Long-term Statement
Governmental Assets/ Reclassifications Net Pasition
Funds Linbilities {1} and Eliminations (2) Totals

Assets . — PR
Cash and investments § T921,946 $ - $ - 8 921,946
Accounts receivabie:

Taxes receivable 432,697 - - 432,697

Other receivables 1,388 1,388
Prepaid 23,882 " - 23,882
Capital assets - net - 1,780,499 - 1,780,499
Total assets 1,379,913 1,780,499 - 3,160,412
Deferred Outflows of Resources: - 2,101,232 - 2,101,232
LIABILITIES AND FUND B4
Liabilities:
Accounts payable - “ 141,924
Long-tertn liabilities

Dug in more than one year 7,851,958 - 7,851,958

Total liabilities 7,851,958 7,993,882
Deferred inflow of resources: 401,517 - 834,214
Fund Balances/Net Position

Total fund balances/met position - (3,566,452)

Total Habilities, deferred inflows of resources

fund balances and net position § 1,379,913

$ 3,261,644

{1} Because the focus of governmental funds is on short term financing, some a8’
expenditures. Those assets (for example receivables) ave offset by deferred inflows in the governmental fu
included in the fund balance. Also, some expenditures in the governmental activitics do not reflect cur

Adjustment of deferred i

When capital assels {land, buildings, equipment) that are 1o be used in governmental activities are purchased
or constructed, the cost of these assets are reported as expenditures in governunental funds, However, the
statement of net position includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

Cost of capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Long-tern liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and payable in the ewrent period
and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. Al liabilities, both current and long-tern are reported in the
statement of net position.

Accrued compensated absences

Net OPEB Liability

Net Pension Liability

Deferred inflows and outfiows of resources are amounts used under GASE 68 in developing the annual pension
expense. Deferred inflows and outflows arise with diffexrences between expected and actual experiences; such as changes

of assumptions or differences in expected and actual investment returns. These amounts will be recognized in future periods.

Deferred inflows of resources - pensions
Deferred outfiows of resources - pensions

27

8 432,697

b 3,276,298
{1,495,799)

3 1,780,499

$ £210,622)
(484,554)
6,656,782

S (7,851,958)

$ (834,214)
2

,101,232

1,267,018

.....'S...__?_L_.



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED August 31, 2020

NOTE 8, DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND QPERATING STATEMENTS AND THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The "net change in the fund balances” for governnental funds ($157,248) differs from the "change in net position” for poverninental activities 38,864
reported in the statement of activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the statement of activities versus the current
financial resources focus of the governinental funds. The effect of the differences {s illustrated befow.

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Baiances/Statement of Activities

Total Long-term Capital- Long-ternt Statement
Governmexntal Revenues/ related Debt of Activities
Funds Expenses (1) Items (2} Transactions (3} Totals
Revenues
T PIOPRrTY TERES b 4,262,433 ¥ {14,378 5 B & " 3 dAE TS
Rescue - charges for services 594,948 - - - 594,948
Fire recovery 24,965 - - - 24,965
Penaltics & interest 105,900 - - - 105,900
Other revenue 450,181 - (7,590) - 442,591
Total revenues $ 5,438,427 (14,318) (7,550 - 5,416,519
Expenditures

Public safety - fire protection and rescue:
Administrative

434,397

Personnel »~ Union and Retirees 3,704,260 - 527,567
Operations, Hydrants and Lighting 147,795 -
Capital Purchases (402,619 -
Lease Payments (398,395) -
Interest Expense - -
Total expenditures (653,219 527,367
Other firancing sources (uses)
Net gain or (loss) on capital lease 62,368 -
Total other financing sources {uses) 62,368 -
Net change for the year (157,248) 3 (527,567)

(1) Reductions in deferred inflows that provide current financial resources to governmy
staternent of activities.

estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount cial resouirces
expended, wheress net position is decrease by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the year.
Capital outla;
Depreciation eXpense
Difference

When & net gain is realized on the sale of capital assets i1 is not recognized on the governmental funds and is only recorded on the
statement of activities.
Gain on sale of agsets adjustment for land vatue

(3) Repayment of debt principal is reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds and, thus, has the effect of reducing fund balance
because current financial resources have been used. For the Fire District as a whole, however, the principal payments reduce the labilities in
the statement of net position an do not result in an expense in the statement of activities. Also long-term employce benefits that de not
require the use current financial resources are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds but are in the statement of activities.

Net (increase) decrease in the net pension liability
Net (increase) decrease in the net OPER liability

Net increase {decrease) in deferred outflows

Net {increase) decrease in defesred inflows
(Increase} decrease in sccrued compensated absences
Net {increase) decrease in capital leases

28

434,397
4,231,827
788,600

15,150
3,470,023

62,368

PSSR, s L s e

62,368

TR

3 (14,318)
S A1A318

$ 402,619
{147,795

I osams

3 {7,550)
S 050

$ (400,640)
{120,300)
£193,710)

242,951
(55,868)

460,763

$ (66,804)



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 9 - SICK LEAVE AND VACATION

1. SICK LEAVE
A. GENERAL:

Each firefighter accrues sick leave on a bi-weckly basis at a rate of 5,0768 hours every two (2)

Weeks: -
B. CREDIT FOR SICK LEAVE UPON SEPARATION OF SERVICE

Bistrict will pay the fire fighter for 50% of the accumulated, unused
ee has completed at least twenty (20) years of continuous
on of service, the District will pay the fire fighter for 25% of
ided that the employee has completed at least fifteen (15)
on the death of any active fire fighter, not occurring
e fire fighter’s estate 50% of the fire fighter’s
f death. Dollar value shall be determined by
rate of pay by the number of unused accumulated

Upon separation of service, t
sick leave, provided that )
service to the District.
the accumulated, un
years of continuous sertidie
in the line of duty, the
accumulated, unused sick leave
multiplying the employee's mo
hours of sick leave.

2. VACATION

A. GENERAL

Vacation is credited on the first day of January each year according to lowing schedule:

VACATION SCHEDULE
[-2 Years 48 hours
2-3 Years 96 hours
3-4 Years 120 hours
4-10 Years 168 hours
10-15 Years 216 hours
15-20 Years 264 hours

20 Years & over 312 hours

For a new employee, vacation will be credited on the day after the employee's one (1) year
anniversary. The employee will be credited at that time with one (12) hours of vacation for each
seven and one-half (7-1/2) weeks left between the employee’s anniversary date and January 1st.
On January 1st of the upcoming year, the employee will be credited with vacation in accordance
with the schedule above.

29



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 9 ~ SICK LEAVE AND VACATION (continued)

Vacation time credited on January 1st should be used by the end of that year but may be carried
over to the next year with the approval of the Chief. This vacation must be used within a two (2)
year period.

B. ACCUMULATED VACATION LEAVE UPON SEPARATION OF SERVICE

Upon separation of service, full-time employees who have worked for the District for at least one
(1) year may elect to have such unused accumulated vacation leave paid out in one of the following
methods:

b —

The terms of the disbursemen
working days of separation of service

NOTE 10— LONG TERM LIABILIT,

The District reports long-term liabilities
type activities. Long-term liability activity for'¢
follows:

d August 31, 2020 was as

Amotmis
Balance Balance Due within
4/1/2019 Additions  Retirements  8/31/2020 One Year
Governmental Activifies '
Other liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 154,754 55,868 . 210,622
Capital lease 460,763 . 460,763 -
Net pension liability 6,256,142 400,040 - 6,656,782
Net OPER liability 864,254 120,300 - 984,554
Total other iabilities 7,135,913 576,808 460,763 7,851,958

Governmental Activities fong-term liabilities § 717593 § Si6808 0§ 40763 § 785198 3

30



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS

Ao MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description - The Municipal Employees’ Retirement System (MERS) ~ an agent multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan - provides certain retirement, disability and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. MERS was established under Rhode Island General Law and

G

—————rplaced-underthe management of the Employees RetirementSystenn of Rhode Tstand (ERSRI)
Board to provide retirement allowances to employees of municipalities, housing authorities, water
and sewer districts, and municipal police and fire persons that have elected to participate. Benefit
provisions are subject to amendment by the General Assembly.

MERS issues a publicly ay
supplementary inform
WWW.Ersri.org

ancial report that includes financial statements and required
ort may be obtained accessing the ERSRI website at

Benefits provided — Gentrate
entities participate in MERS. E
Anyone employed by a municip 1ty a
covered. Elected officials may opttob
maintained by the municipality may
firefighters may be designated as such
and benefit provisions described below wﬂl appl
employees with no special benefits. Members de edl fficers and/or firefighters are

officers and firefighters employed by electing
become members at their date of employment.
he municipality joins MERS may elect not to be
. Employees covered under another plan
mbers of MERS. Police officers and/or
gality, igywhich case the special contribution

applicable.

Salary: Salary includes the member's base earnings plus any paym
or incentive plan. Salary excludes overtime, unused sick and ve n leave, severance pay, and
other extraordinary compensation. Certain amounts that are exclided from taxable wages, such
as amounts sheltered under a Section 125 plan or amounts picked up by the employer under IRC
Section 414(h), are not excluded from salary.

Service: Employees receive credit for service while a member. In addition, a member may
purchase credit for certain periods by making an additional contribution to purchase the additional
service. Special rules and limits govern the purchase of additional service and the contribution
required.

Final Compensation (FAC): Prior to July 1, 2012 and for general employee members eligible to
retire as of June 30, 2012, the average was based on the member’s highest three consecutive annual
salaries. Effective July 1, 2012, the average was based on the member's highest five consecutive
annual salaries. Once a member retires or is terminated, the applicable FAC will be the greater of
the member’s highest three year FAC as of July 1, 2012 or the five year FAC as of the
retirement/termination date. Monthly benefits are based on one-twelfth of this amount.

31



CENTRAIL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

General employees

Members with less than five years of contributory service as of June 30, 2012 and members hired

————on-or after that date-are eligible-forretirement-on-or-after their-Social-Security normal retirenrent

age (SSNRA).

Members who had at least five years of confributory service as of June 30, 2012 will be eligible
for retirement at an individuall@determined age. This age is the result of interpolating between the
member’s prior Retireme ’
hired after June 30, 20
divided by projected
is 59.

enefits at the earlier of their
ribed above or upon the

Effective July 1, 2015, members will be eligible
current Rhode Island Refirement Security Act
attainment of age 65 with 30 years of service, age 64
of service, or age 62 with 33 years of service.

A member who is within five years of reaching their retirement ¢lg#bility date and has 20 or more
years of service, may elect to retire at any time with an actuarial® reduced benefit.

Prior to July 1, 2012, members were eligible for retirement on or after age 58 if they had credit for
10 or more years of service, or at any age if they had credit for at least 30 years of service. Members
eligible to retire before July I, 2012 were not impacted by the changes to retirement eligibility
above.

32



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

The annual benefit is equal to 2.00% of the member’s monthly FAC for each year of service prior
to July 1, 2012 and 1.00% of the member’s monthly FAC for each year of service from July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2015. For all service after June 30, 2015, the annual benefit is equal to

1.0%-per-year unless-the-member-had-20-or-more years-of-service as-of June30;2012-in which —

case the benefit accrual is 2.0% per year for service after June 30, 2015, The benefit cannot exceed
75% of the member’s FAC. Benefits are paid monthly.

Police and Fire employees

Members are eligible to
of contributing servig
less than 25 years of ¢
normal retirement age.

ey are at least 50 years old and have a minimum of 25 years
27 years of contributing service at any age. Members with
ligible for retirement on or after their Social Security

Members who, as of June 30, 26¥
45, and had a prior Retirement Date be

0 years of contributing service, had attained age
stire at age 52.

Active members on June 30, 2012 may«g : - their prior Retirement Date if they
continue to work and contribute until that date. ion i ed, the retirement benefit will be
calculated using the benefits accrued as of June ' €. member will accumulate no
additional defined benefits after this date, but i aid without any actuarial
reduction.

A member who is within five years of reaching their retirement elig
section, and has 20 or more years of service, may elect to retir
reduced benefit.

any time with an actuarially

Prior to July 1, 2012, members designated as police officers or firefighters were eligible for
retirement at or after age 55 with credit for at least 10 years of service or at any age with credit for
25 or more years of service, Members were also eligible to retire and receive a reduced benefit if
they are at least age 50 and have at least 20 years of service. If the municipality elected to adopt
the 20-year retirement provisions for police officers and/or firefighters, then such a member was
eligible to retire at any age with 20 or more years of service. Members eligible to retire before July
1, 2012 were not impacted by the changes to retirement eligibility above.

A monthly benefit is paid equal to 2.00% of the member’s monthly FAC for each year of service,
up to 37.5 years {75% of FAC maximum).

33



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

If the optional 20-year retirement provisions were adopted by the municipality prior to July 1,
2012: benefits are based on 2.50% of the member’s FAC for each year of service prior to July 1,
2012 and 2.00% of the member’s FAC for each year of service after July 1, 2012. The benefit

e ot-exceed-75%-of the-member s FAC:

Active members (including future hires), members who retire after July 1, 2015 and after attaining
age 57 with 30 years of service will have a benefit equal to the greater of their current benefit
described in (a) and (b) aboygiand one calculated based on a 2.25% muliiplier for all years of
service. ,

Other benefit provi

Death and disability benefH4
retirement provided he/she has
related, Members are not eligib
retirement.

4.to members. A member is eligible for a disability
five years of service or if the disability is work-
disability benefit if they are eligible for unreduced

Joint and survivor benefit options are av
Option is also available where an annuity is paid 4
amount after age 62, designed to provide a level &

es. For some employees, a Social Security

retirement and the month following their SSNRA (age 55 foglstiembers designated as police
officers and/or firefighters). When a municipality elects coverffge, it may elect either COLA C
(covering only current and future active members and excluding members already retired) or
COLA B (covering current retired members as well as current and future active members).

a. The COLA will be suspended for any unit whose funding level is less than 80%; however, an
interim COLA may be granted in four-year intervals while the COLA is suspended. The first
interim COLA may begin January 1, 2018.

b. Effective July 1, 2015, the COLA is determined based on 50% of the plan's five-year average
investment rate of return less 5.5% limited to a range of 0.0% to 4.0%, plus 50% of the lesser of
3.0% or last year's CPI-U increase for a total maximum increase of 3.50%. Previously, it was the
plan's five-year average investment rate of return less 5.5% limited to a range of 0.0% to 4.0%

34



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

¢. The COLA will be limited to the first $25,000 of the member's annual pension benefit. For

retirees and beneficiaries who retired on or before July 1, 2015, years in which a COLA is payable

based on the every fourth year provision described in (i) above will be limited to the first $30,000.
-m————Thege-limits will-be-indexed-annually to increase-in-the same manner-as COLAs, with-theTaowr—————

values of $25,000 for 2013, $25,000 for 2014, $25,168 for 2015, $25,855 for 2016, and $26,098

for 2017.

Employees covered by ben

At the June 30, 2019 v e following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

s have been established under
’ less than 20 years of service
d to provide a COLA)
f June 30, 2012 are

Contributions - The amount of employee and em
Rhode Island General Law Chapter 45-21. Gen
as of June 30, 2012 are required to contribute 1%
of their salaries. General employees with more than 20 years of servi
required to contribute 8.25%. Public safety employees are requi atribute 9% (10% if
employer opted to provide a COLA) of their salaries. The &¢ntral Coventry Fire District
contributes at a rate of covered employee payroll as determinedBy an independent actuary on an
annual basis. The General Assembly can amend the amount of these contribution requirements.
The Central Coventry Fire District contributed $545,786 in the year ended August 31, 2020 which
was 29.4% of annual covered payroll.

Net Pension Liability (Asset) - The total pension liability was determined by actuarial valuations

performed as of June 30, 2018 and rolled forward to June 30, 2019, using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement.

35



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Summary of Actuarial Assumptions Used in the Valuations to determine the Net Pension Liability at the June 30,
2019 measurement date (June 30, 2018 valuation rolled forward to June 30, 2019)

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal - the Indivdual Entry Age Actuarial Cost methodology is used.

Amortization Method Level Percent of Payroll ~ Closed

Actuarial Assumptions

Inestment Rate of Ret

Projected Salary Increase ¥ yees - 3.5% to 7.5% ; Police & Fire Employees - 4.0% to 14.0%

Inflation

Montality

Cost of Living Adjustments

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2
the calculation of the total pension liability at June
actuarial experience study performed as of June 30, 2016.

ard to June 30, 2019 and
t with the results of an

The long-term expected rate of return best-estimate on pension pig#l investments was determined
by the actuary using a building-block method. The actuary stdfted by calculating best-estimate
future expected real rates of return (expected returns net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) for each major asset class, based on a collective summary of capital market expectations
from 34 sources. The June 30, 2019 expected arithmetic returns over the long-term (20 years) by
asset class are summarized in the following table:

36



CENTRAIL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Target Long-tern: Expected
Type of Invesihment Aflocation Real Rate of Return
RO PV
Global Hoguity:
Ld- o B3 F O UAR Ly rmr oemm i S — P e
International Developed 13.20%% S6.83%6
Emerging Markets Eqguilky _ 4. 70%% 5.90%%
Sub-total 40.00%%
Private Growih
Private Equity 11.25%% 9. 8196
Non-Core Real 2.25%% 5.51%%
Opportunistic e it 1.50%% ©.81%%
Sub~-total 15.00%
INCOME
High Yield 1.00%% 3.98%0
REITS 1.00%% 5.51%%
Liquid Credit 2.80% 3.98%

Private Credit
Sub-total

3.98%

SXABIXITY
Crisis Protection Class
Treasury Duration
Systematic Trend
Sub-total

Inflationr Protection
Core Real Estate
Private Infrastructure
T s
MNatural Resources

Sub~total

Volatility Protectiomn

1G Fixed Income 11.50%
Absolute Return 5.30%0
Cash 2. 00%
Sub-total 21.00%0
Total 100.00%%

These return assumptions are then weighted by the target asset allocation percentage, factoring in
correlation effects, to develop the overall long-term expected rate of return best-estimate on an
arithmetic basis.

Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability of the plans was 7.0
percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate and that
contributions from the employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined.
Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

37



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Changes in Net Pension Liability (Asset) - Fire Employees
Increase (Decrease)

Net Pension

Tabilty (@Y=

""" - - Totl Pension —Plan Fidoci#ry
Liability (a) . Net Position (b) (b
Balances as of June 30, 2018 $ 15,663,897 $ 9407755 $ 6,256,142
Changes for the Year
Service Cost 379,055 379,055
Interest on the total pe 1,080,973 1,080,973
Difference between dgg 333,545 333,545
Changes in assumptions - -
Employer contributions 495,657 (495,657)
Employee contributions 185,086 {185,086)
Net investment income 623,512 (623,512)
Benefit payments, including employee r ,302) (821,902) -
Administrative expense (9,746) 9,746
Other changes 98,424 (98,424)
Net changes 571,031 400,640

Balances as of June 30, 2019

186

3 6,656,782

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to changes in the discoufirate. The following presents
the net pension liability (asset} of the employexs calculated using@the discount rate of 7.0 percent,
as well as what the employers’ net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or I-percentage-point higher than the current rate.

Sensitivity Summary for Net Pension Liability

1.00% Increase
(8.00%)
5,226,014

Current Discount
Rate (7.00%)
6,656,782

1.00% Decrease
Plan: {6.00%%)
Fire 8,404,944

38



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A, MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Pension plan fiduciary net position ~ detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued ERSRI financial report.

----------------------- —Pension-Expense-and-Deferred Outflows-of Resources-and Deferred-Inflows-of Resources-

Related to Pensions

For the year ended August 31, 2020 the employer recognized pension expense of $545,786. The

employer reported deferre
following sources:

Contributions subsequ
measurement date
Changes in assumptions
Net difference between projectdld

earnings on pension plan investments
Difference between expected and actual

Total

ows and inflows of resources related to pensions from the

Fire Employees

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

$ 545,786 $ -
479,619 21,710

176,318
636,186

834,214

39



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11-RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

A. MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Net Deferred

Year Ending  (outflows)/inflows

of resources
$ 273,539
146,094
214,669
58,385
172
28,373
721,232

B. POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT,
Plan Description and Eligibility

Since September 1, 2015 the District has replaced
Employment Health Plan (PEHP). The plan is in accordance wit
Nationwide Retirement Solutions Post Employment Health Jgifdn,
Reimbursement Account and applicable IRS, federal, and Y regulations,  The District
contributes between 1.0%, 1.75% or 3.0% of the employee’s angi¥il base salary, depending on the
employee’s date of employment, to the individual’s PEHP account.

ing employees in a Post-
e guidelines of the
psurance Premium

Prior to the current collective bargaining agreement, the District provided employees that were
vested and retired with twenty (20) or more years of service at any age, for up to ten (10) years or
age sixty-five (65), whichever was first, with an individual high-deductible medical and dental
plan — the same as offered to employees. The District pays the monthly premiums, but not the
deductibles, for a discrete set of retirees who have retired or elected this plan prior to September
1,2015. -

40



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

B. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS' continued

Plan Description

The District participates in a single employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by Blue

e CrossBlue _S'h'ieid'Offf“:R‘hf)de'ISIand“Whlch"pI'OVideShedllhal'ld—dﬂntal 1nsurance*beneﬁts*t0“ehglble** T

retirees on an individual basis. Benefit provisions are established and may be amended by the
District.

Under GASB Statements Nu
are required to obtain actu
members and at least evg
and is allowed to us

3 and 45, employers providing other post-employment benefits
on for the plan at least every two years for 200 or more total
s for less than 200 total members. The Plan has 10 members
ment method, which it has elected to do so.

Plan Type

The District participates in a si fined benefit other post-employment benefit

plan.
Funding Policy

The required contribution is based on a pay-as-y
August 31, 2020, the District contributed $122,7
did not contribute any amount towards prefunding
not contribute any amount toward the total premiums.

premiums. The District
s receiving benefits do
Investment Policy
There was no investment policy for the other post-employment benefits as of August 31, 2020.
Concentration

There was no concentration noted as of Angust 31, 2020.

The district provided individual health insurance to employees who retire with twenty (20) or more
years of service at any age, for up to ten (10) years or until the retiree is eligible for Medicare,
whichever occurs soonet. For the purposes of this provision, such eligible retirees shall receive

the same health insurance plan (individual plan only) as active employees.

As of August 31, 2020, there are seven (7) retirecs under this plan and one (1) current employee
eligible for this plan. The plan is closed to new entrants.

41



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11- RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

B. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS continued

There are currently two (2) spouses of an employee killed in the line of duty who receive other
post-employment benefits. Such spouses shall receive full medical and dental insurance for twenty
(20) years or until the spouse remarries, or until the spouse is eligibie for Medicare, whichever

——————comes-first;-at-the-full costprovided by the District:—After that-tinre; the spouse will beallowed to—————

remain in the medical plan at his or her expense at the current cost until such time as he/she may
remarry. The District shall also provide such medical and dental insurance to the deceased
member’s dependent children for the life of the dependent child. If the child is not considered
dependent at age eighteen (1 8, n the medical insurance shall end, or up to age twenty-five (25)
as the law permits.

Membership as of S

Participants
& d 1

Retirees and ber 9

10

Net OPEB Liability of the District

The components of the net OPEB liability of the § 2020, were as follows:

Total OPEB liability
Plan fiduciary net position

Town's net OPEB liability 984,554

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB hability 0.00%

42



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11-RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

B. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS continued

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The total OPEB liability was determined by using an Alternative measurement method not an
—-gotyarial-valuationas-of -August 31,2020 This-method-is-allowed by GASB-Statement 75when———
OPEB plans have fewer than 100 employees (active and inactive) that are provided OPEB through

the Plan.

jal reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
lan members) and includes types of benefits provided at the

Projections of benefits for fi
as understood by the emplgife;
time of each valuation gt}
plan members. The a i ds ang assumptions used include techniques that are designed
to reduce short-term ity accrued liabilities and the actuarial vatue of assets,
consistent with the long
used to project future costs of th

Description

Valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Asset-valuation method
Discount rate

Assumed retirement age

Average salary increase Not applicable
Retirement rates The probability of remaining employed tirement age from

: current and enfry age by age comes {zgi# S Office of
Personnel Management Civil Service Retire and Disability Fund Annual

Report Fiscal Year Ended Septentver 30, 2016.
Mortality Life expectancy by gender comes from the Life Expectancy Table
from National Center of Health Statistics updated in 20135,
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 4.0%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that the District contributions will be made at rates
equal to the actuarially determined contributions rates. Based on those assumptions, the OPEB
plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long term expected rate of return on OPEB
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
OPEB liability.

43



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 11~ RETIREMENT PLANS & POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

B. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS continued

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following represents the net OPEB liability of the District, as well as the District’s net OPEB

'~~~-'"----——---1-i-abi—I—i-ty"i-fweal'eu}ated--~u~si—n-g—a—-d'iscoun-t"rate'*t'ha't*i-s---1--'-percent"i-ower*('B'%-)"c)r—}--percent*hi*gher“(*5'%)’**“"“”'~ o

than the current discount rate:

Current Discount | 1.00% Increase
Rate (4.00%) (5.00%)

984,554 | § 963,652

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Lig ges in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

higher (6%) than the current healthcare

1% Decrease Current

$ 929,780 1 $ 984,554

NOTE 12 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Central Coventry Fire District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of]
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors; omissions, injuries to employees, and natural
disasters. As a result, the District purchases various insurances, including commercial general
liability(including emergency services liability and directors and officers liability), property
coverage, umbrella or excess coverage, workers’ compensation and injured on duty coverage,
commercial automobile coverage, cyber-liability and crime coverage.

As of August 31, 2020, the District believes there is minimal, if any, potential exposure for
outstanding claims which would fall outside the parameter of its insurance policies.

44



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2020

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 3, 2021, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and found no material subsequent events.

NOTE 14 - INCOME TAXES

The District is chartered by the State legislature as a Special District (governmental) corporation
and, accordingly, is not subject to federal and state income taxes.

45



amentary Information



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Year Ended August 31, 2620

Variance
FFavorable
Budget 2020 {Unfaverable)
Revenues

General Revenues
Tax levy - Current Year $ 4,080,522 3 4,063,007 & (17,515)
Tax Levy - Prior Years 240,000 199,426 (40,574)
Rescue Run Recovery 675,000 594,948 (80,052)
Fire Marshal Services 40,000 24,965 (15,035)
Detail Reimbursement 20,000 225 (19,775)
Interest and Penalties on Tag 150,000 105,900 (44,100)
Asset Sales/Misc Revenysé 1,000 449,056 448,956

Total revenue $ 5,206,522 § 5438427 3 231,905

Expenditures

Administrative :
Audit/CPA Services 15,750 $ 15,750 $ -
Board Meetings 1,500 3,243 {1,743)
Board Member Stipends 14,000 14,000 -
Finance Director/Treasurer 000 117,000 -
Administrative Insurance and HR 550 274 276
Tax Collecting FExpense 14,656 344
Legal - General 64,319 {4,819
Office/Miscellaneous 1,153 (653)
Bank Fees 235 (8%)
Dues and Subscriptions 722 1,278
Accounting and Payroli Costs 3,171 (421)
Administrative Service Contracts 8,000 05 a3
Software and Hardware 15,000 24 (9,006)

Total Administrative $ 251,700 266,434 $ {14,734)

46




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Year Ended August 31, 2020

Variance
Favorable
Budget 2020 (Unfavorable)
Operations
Rescue Recovery Fees $ 25,000 $ 23,534 $ 1,466
Fuel 43,000 41,842 1,158
Insurance - Géneral Liability and Property 50,000 51,655 (1,655)
Repairs and Maintenance - Station 25,000 51,360 (26,360)
Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles and Apparatu 75,000 81,797 (6,797)
Supplies - Fire 40,000 26,713 13,287
Supplies - Rescue : 27,500 37,915 {10,41%)
Supplies - Station 7,500 10,907 (3,407)
Telecommunication 2,500 2,500 -
Telecommunicati 10,000 11,789 (1,789
Electric - Station: 5,250 16,035 {10,785)
Gas - Stations 3,500 1,855 1,645
(il - Stations 15,000 11,406 3,594
Water - Stations 700 592 108

Total Operations 369,900 $ (39,950)

Personnel Costs - Union

Salaries 1,807,782 h) 54,642
Collateral (Fire Marshall) 36,007 (7)
Overtime 361,702 138,298
Holiday 81,722 2,350
Detail 4,073 15,927
Qut of Rank 4,365 (1,865)
Clothing Allowance 18,900 g (358)
Health Opt-out 20,000 18,8650 2,000
Payroll Tax 198,665 171,140 27,525
Municipal State Pension 564,162 545,280 18,882
Medical Insurance - Union 297,056 302,821 (5,765)
HRA/QII Medical Costs 10,000 8,832 1,168
Dental Insurance ~ Union 27,734 27,382 352
HR/SA Account Fees 2,500 1,815 683
Life Insurance 5,208 5,494 (286)
PEHP 35,335 33,268 2,067
Injured on Duty Insurance 137,500 129,042 8,458
Training/Academy 15,000 16,710 (1,710)
Promotional Exams 1,750 2,307 (557
Recruitment 1,500 1,085 415
Total Personnel Costs - Union $ 3,840,306 $ 3,578,085 $ 262,221

47



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Schedule of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Year Ended August 31, 2020

Variance
Favorable
Budget 2020 (Unfavorable)

Personnel Costs - Adminisirative

Administrative Salaries/Compensation $ 164,337 $ 164,498 & (i61)

Administrative Payroli Taxes 2,971 3,465 {494)
Total Personnel Costs - Administrative $ 167,308 b 167,963 3 (655)
Retirees/Separation Costs

Medical Insurance - Retiree $ 99,404 $ 114,147 $ (14,743)

Dential Insurance - Retiree 6,747 8,634 {1,887)

Unemployment/Separatio outs 53,033 3,394 49,639
Total Retirees/Separation § $ 159,184 $ 126,175 $ 33,009
Other Expenditures

Hydrants $ 270913 $ 270,914 $ 1

Street Lights 102,265 - 102,265

Capital Purchases - 402,619 (402,619)

Claims Payments/Other 11,000 - 11,000

Capital Lease 73,894 308,395 (324,501)

Interest Expense 15,190 (15,190)
Total Other Expenditures 1,087,118 $ (629,044)
Total Expenditures 5,595,675 3 {389,153)
Excess of revenue over (under) expenditures (157,248) 3 (157,248)

48




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT, RHODE ISL.AND
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenditures (GAAP or Budgetary Basis Non-GAAP) presents

AUGUST 31, 2020

comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual data on a budgetary basis. Because accounting principals applied
for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements
in conformity with GAAP, a reconciliation of resultant basis, entity and timing differences in the excess (deficiency) of

revenues and other financial resources over expenditure / expenses and other uses of financial resources for the year

ended August 31, 2020 is presented below:

General
» o o Pond
GAAP
Basis
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures/expenses and other uses
{Non-GAAP basis) ‘ $ (157,248)
Adjustments.
No adjustment -
Excess (deficiency) of revenud
over (under) expenditures/expens
(GAAP basis) 3 (157,248)

49



0s
i ‘siqejieas awonaq Aoyl se pale(dsip ag ||va siesk feuopDe - SIBSA G J0} UOREBULOIY MOYS 0} BEPUBILL AIE SSINDSUIS 9SS | 'z
1el5A YOS BE) LOGNALILG PEUIILISTOP KJIEUEMOR UR SINGIAUOD 0} Z4-LZ-Gh LORISS ‘SMET [R1sueg) [y A paunba) &g WalsAS Juswa:gsy) $89A0(du (Rdioiuniy Lt Bunedioged safodws (L
ISIION
%0 %0 %0 %YL %29 L} %0888 %yl G %6661 %BSLE %bbBE osied 50Aoidiia-pesaacs Jo aBrUsnad B SB SUDRNGLIUGD
- - - 6L6'LPST SLL'Z8LT THTGBL'L 7LL'98L"L 064 L1 Zre'gsLy 998'068"% fiouhed safolduss-paaacs
- - - - - - - - - - (ss90x3) ASLBYAP UORNGLALOD
- - - SrO'PLE SER'GEE LS5'662 088282 LEL'PEE 953'G6¥ 9gL'abe UOGNGLALOD PEUILLISISP AIfRLBAIOE BUL 0F LOREL Ul SUOGNGIUGT
- $ - $ - $ evo'RiE $ 5eg'ese $ 156'662 $ 089'z78C $  Jzivse ¢ 959'sey $ 98L'Gys $ UCANQLEUCT PRUMLIZISP AjRUENTY
1102 f41i4 €102 7102 SLoZ 9L8g ez 810z SLOZ, 020z
foe Iunp o se S1eay gl 3
seadningg susingunoD eako|dwa soLystq auid Ljusaog i 1 10 aINpaydg
- - - - %P0SE %L BOL %9V LGZ (172> jjoifizd paseed Jo sbejuediad e se Ajgen uoisuad JoN o
- - - - BI5'IYS'E $21'28L°2 z9T'98L’L Tt i ZrE'96L'L {louArd aakojde paIsac) 3
- - - - %9EBL %pSLL %5699 A00°0% %R6'6G fmger| neisusd (2101 9t jo
| abejusazad e se uogisod 1au AIBPNPY URid "g
- - - - 185'12°2 ZS0'v0L'E 59268y '962'8 Z8.1'060'9 (3) ~ (=} Butpue - Aqey voisuad jay D
- - - - LOTYSED 715/SE6 S 98/ V60 075§ 98l9l66 8 {g) Burpus —uogsod B0 Mennpl LBl g
- - - - CE0'SEG L 108'vSe'e YLGZGE6 o6 SGLI0Y S Buiuuifieq — uoISed 1BU ABINPY UBl] '8
- - - - yLL'88TL 2BLZ0L (841'792) LEQ'LIS uomsed yu Arisnpy ved L sBusyo JaN "4
- N - - {Le9'zzy [EXOYIN LZZ%S 18} ¥Zr'96 B0 S
- - - - (BLL 2} (c6L79) = {ov2'e) 25UB0XT SARBNSIIPY UBL] UOISUR 'S
- - - - (zea0zs) {oeLyse) g'LE8) (1e5'282} (z06'tz8) suognquiuoes 2efojdusa o spunyal Bupnious 'siuswied WaLsE ¥
- - - - LEFTETL YEZ'BLE PEEEDL Z15'eZe BUWCIUL JUSUASSALL 18N °E
- - - - 9IL'F0T GIGT L8GE8E 9808t sshoiduss ~ SUCENGLURUCYD ¢
- & - s - § - $ EROvLE § gLLlEE $ IS9P 3 sefojdwa - SUCRAGUICY “L

uopisod Jou Ateonpy ueid 'g

- s - $ - 3 - S vOE9)g'L 6IFBOB Gl $ /J6REOYGL § 8896eg’el & () Buspus — Apuqey voisuad |20, 6
- - - - feleleg ; A £l S00785°EL 62F 606'SE Z68'CG3'S1L SueuBaq — Apngey voisuad (g0} g
- - - - 258’ ‘ YEY'SELT (ze5'sve) 1L9'LL6 Aypqeg vosued [ejo0) 1) SEusU BN L
- - - - {zes'0e [(FEEER] (R3] (185280 {z0&"Lz2) suopnquues aakoda jo
spuryas Buipniou; "siwawied jysusg g
- - - - (ses'121) - 886'68 - - suogdunsse Jo sabueyn ¢
- - - - - 62243 805°416 {res'sze) SPE'ELE Ajger] so1suag [B301 8t jo
- ouauadxe [BrYE pUL NO1oHING 1HaMag SouaUalIG &
- - - . - 002 iy - - - - sula} Jauaq jo safiueyn ¢
- - - v 529'528 809598 0L%'286 ZGS'000°L 0LL'EB0L £46'030°L Agiqer uoisued {BICL AU3 U0 JSamf 7
- $ - s - $ - $ 869'67Y $ 18Z'y8e $ LEL'8ZE $ LpyFre  $ epglile § seo'BlE § 1500 0BG "L
: Aupqel uotsuad fejo] v
010z LH0Z ZLOZ EL0Z vi0g 5142 910z 1102 8L0Z 6102

0g SUN[ BUIpES IRaA [EDS14 93e(] JUSWaINSEap]

Qg BuUN[ JO SB SIEIA g1 ISe]
soney palefey pue Ajjiger] uoisuad 1oy sskoidwg jouisiq W sabueys o snpaysg
waysAg Jwaluaiay s,aakodwg ediunyy pUBIS| BROHY TOL4SI a1 ANUBACT jEIUED

0702 ‘1€ 18040V
NOLLVINIOANI AIVINTNTTddNS A0S OL SHLON
ANVIST HGOHA ‘LORLLSIA TIIA AEINFAOD TVHINID




(83

‘ajgeIeAR &

fexAss

(zgLzzy)

$ zZBLETTE $

§ BELILE $ ¥S2v98

$  YeES¥E6 B

AT
0DE'084

(zeLzel)

Z15'302

0459

j10ir4

ekog

ciog

- 08528 BEL 148
- (zzg'09) 91528
- (yz2'66) {FEz'es)
- - 656°201
- - - Z06'VE L8L'0y
- s - $ - s - -
SHOT gtz 1102 8102 610z

1t

V€ JEnBRY DUIPUY 165, [eostd

sie0j, [20SLd 0L 150

soney pajeEy pue AHIqer] @340 JON SIOUISI] 8y} Bt seBuey) jo ejnpeyss

puEeis} 9poYY JOUISq 81l Ao |eRue]

0707 ‘1€ 1S0ONV

NOLLVINHOINI AIVINTWETIINS ADN0TH O1 STLON
ANVTISI ZAOHYE " LOTHLSIA T ALINTAOD TVIINID

feidsip 8 jwa SIEBK [LOYPPE - SIE9A Of 0} LONEULIOJ MOUS O} papudlu: 8t anpeuos siy). ('}

Sa3eN

{1024ed paleaos jo ebejuaored v s AHpqel 9340 19N 4
lteifed sakodwse passacs '3
Anger €340 (B30} 93 4O
afiejuaatad e se uanisod 1au Metanpy veid -q
(q) - {e) Buipua - Aigel 9340 18N "D
(q) Buipue — uomsod 1oL Ateionpy Ueld 6
BuuiBag — vosed Jou Aieanpy ueld "8
uogsod 1wsu Aeonpy ueld ui 9BueyD JBN "4
B g
55U50XT SAIBASRIMPY UR] B30 G
SUONNGLIEOD aafcdwa jo spumes Bupniau suswiled lusueq b
BUIODUL JUALISIAU 8N 'E
2sA0idusS — SUOINGIBUCD ‘2
sefojduwe — SUCHRQUILCTD L
uaiysod jeu fuzonpy uBld "9

(&) Buipus — A1qe 9340 B10L 6
GunuiBag — Anqen 9340 IBICL 'R
Aupqe) g340 1103 Ly abueyd BN 2
SUORNALEU0Y BaADiCLIB (O
spuryas Bupnioat ‘sjuswAied susg "9
suondwnsse jo sefuey) 6
Appqen g3do (B0l a4k
aousuadxa [erjae pue pejoadxe LGaMIag souBsagl] ¥
s} jyeueq 0 ssbueyl ¢
Auger] 9340 1B10 ), sl uc Isausil| 2
800 80lBG 7L
Aigel g3d0 MIeL v



45

-potrad o) SULNp WS B TIES 0
SoATE A[JRMOE SIROTER SELIUByD 9 SIHPISEOD WIMSI JO 2181 palSiom-fauom 4]

2jqe]IRAR 21B A3U]} O

m
|

ViN ViN VIN VN VAN VN VN ViN asuachts JaUSIATl JO 128
“WUMYRI 3O SNRI POIYAISM-ASTONL [RRUTY
1167 7I0L €107 I 48114 STOT 9107 L10T 610¢ 870¢
i
‘¢ IsaSny Swpny 18I (RIS
ueld §440 P10 jBus )
SIBo X
1 Jo ompaygoy
|Esauab woy Agsenp sjyausq Asd 01 s1AD10d Bulpun; JUSLNS SY 1 "Siisusg punz-a:d joU S900 IDINSKY Sl L.
ag AsLj) SE padi|dsip 39 i SUESA [BUONIPEE ~ SIESA (| 10) UORBULOJU| MOUS 0] PEPUSILE Si 8inpauds SIuL L
SOION
- - - - - - foidzd sadordms
; -pa1aaco 3¢ 35p1usaiad v SB SIOHNGIOUO])
- - - - - - sakojdms rod fouied pa1aao)
- - i- . - - - {$599%8)/A0 TGP TOTINALITOT)
- - - - - - TOUNQIRUL PHTIIAAR
AHELRT;IR 95} 01 UCTIB[S1 U SIOUNQLENC])
$ - $ - g - $ - kY ok -~ DORRGLIU0D PAUFIERISD AHELETIOY
162 FALIrS €167 jatir4 SEOT 9107 L10Z 8167 131314 0702
‘I ysndny Sugpuy 183X [BISL]
B[ GHJO PHISIF 21 AGU2A0)) [BNU)
sIea X YeOSIq () IseY
. STOUNGLNUO)) UL JO IMPIYOS
i
0707 ‘1€ 1SNOAV
NOLILVIARMOANI AaVINTWTTddAS aaHIn0OTd O1 SALON
3
GNVISTI HGOHY " LOTHLSIT T AMINTAOD TVELNID



£

090°Z3T+ 3 XV.L AL¥TdOEd T8 ¥vEA INRND
019°C61'8E8T S HTIVA dISSTSSY LN
TR [ERIOV 6107 AJ A2D - 09 0 - suoyduxa s8]
algng smonse[(o 107 129010 - Hag 0Ll 019561881 IVIOL
OST96L°ES reuostad ojqrduey,
090'78TY S =mogng $6Z0TRT Teratemmmos Apadoid [eey
- $ [ETID0VI 0707 Ad AZP - 09 01 0LE €08 Y $ [enuapisar Apsdord Teay
palqrg smonsafies 0707 2qowe - 1ag
m 1dag 810 ‘1€ JBquasa(y XTEFI0Ud 20
000'Z8T Y $ SudRosyyod Teak JIOENT) SNOLEVIYTVA NOLLENMOSAC
i
ANMNAATI XV.L ALEIONI XEOOTLVD A" ANIVA ALHAIONL ABSSHSSY
YVAA INFUHAD 40 zoﬁﬁdu_?oumm LAN 40 TERATHIS
|
869°TEF B ; 078 Ly §  oiqeamony xey Asdoig BN
(00001 : {0000 *SJETCI0Y S[GEISSOYTY]
i 10} SOUeAOTTY
869°TLY g 090°Z8T g BCLHCL'Y $ OLOIST Y g 0Z8'I8F g
Z16%1 080°1 ThE'LE - £38'¢T soud 29 1302
P ras 4 065 . o1L's - 9269 [A{sr4
{6zs) 660°1 0LL - ho'E £16T
$16°9¢ IS¥°T $9£8Z - LILYE #1027
9TL'8T 8EFT +o1°0E - £THIE $10T
891°6T 088" 1 8L 0t - [ 1 210¢
6523T 68T 8L071¢ - : A £ Lz
60142 625°% 8E0°7E - 09¢'ee 810T
88 v 658°L%T {LPETET L61 LS¥'T - - LBO16T 6102
S569T g SHSIOY g 1065°58T'Y $ OF6T g {060°€) b3 058 $ LD 16T Y ¢ - $ 00T
0CnZ “¥ ¢ sday SNOILDTTIOO T QgroaTIoD SINAWALVEY SINTWLSNFAY SANATTH INTNSSISSY 6107 ‘1 IquEaydag andg
ADNYIVE AVIA FIOL aNvy BYHA FINVTIVE AVIA
INFEHIND INCHOWY SNOLEQY INTIND TYOSH

0797 ‘1€ ysniny popuy 122} [BISLY 943 104
FAOLTA YTVANNY S HOLDITIOO XVE
LIOTELSTA A AINTAOQD TVAINGD




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

AUDI 1" 4S REQUIRED BY
DITING STANDARDS



BAXTER DANSEREAU & ASSOCIATES, LLP
Accounting, Consulting & Tax Services

Partners
William J. Baxter, Jr., CPA
Pau! L. Dansereau, CPA

__REPORT ON INTERNAIL CONTROI, OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

PENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President

Central Coventry Fire D
Coventry, Rhode Island

We have audited, in accordance & andards generally accepted in the United States of
America aud the standards applicable to fi tained in Government Auditing Standards
“thg financial statements of the governmental
District, Rhode Island (District) as of and
ial statements, which collectively
nts, and have issued our report

activities and each major fund of the Ce
for the year ended August 31, 2020, and the retz
comprise the Central Coveniry Fire District’s basic
thereon dated February 3, 2021,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the {financial statements, we ¢ e District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audiggffocedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on inancial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly,

we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s infernal control.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does ot allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 1o prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevenied, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

207 Quaker Lane, Suite 203 « West Warwick, RT 02893 « Tt 401-615-0880 « F: 401-615-0850



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomphiance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our festing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Stand in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communi Bipt suitable for any other purpose.

Baxter Dansereau & Associates, L
West Warwick, RI
February 3, 2021

Purpose of this Report o e e e



Central Coventry Fire District
Schedule of Findings
For The Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2020

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS
Financial Statements

Type of Auditors report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Significant deficiency (ies) identified? yes no

X
Significant deficiency d that are
considered material wi ____yes X nonereported
Noncompliance materialg X no
SECTION II - FINANCIAL ~ X none

[l g



FY 13 FY 14 FY15 FY 16
Budget | Baseline Actual - Projected
11::@32? Pﬂf‘:ﬁd (perlgred {Fult 112;(:::“ Actual Budget Budget { (program
Gralinskl}| Contract) based)
Guicken)
‘General Fund Revenues
Tax Revenue: ‘
Tax Revenue (Current Year} 4,049,161 | 4,858,964 14,650,100 | 4,801,597 | 4,353,177 | 4,353,177 | 4,801,597 | 4,316,524 4,413,656 | 4,413,656
Tax Revenue {Prior Yaars) 360,167 | 432,201 o| 142509 | 1,079,626 | 1,079,626 |4 | 375403 03] 519483 | 519483
Total Tax Revenus; 4,409,329 | 5,201,195 14,850,100 | 4,044,196 { 5,432,804 | 5,432,804 | 14,601,927 0271 4.,933,130 | 4,933,139
Department Revenue
Fire Marshal- Plan Review 10,671 12,805 10,000 | 68,844 69,844 10,000 10,000 10,000
Fire Marshall - lnspection 2,570 30841 16,000 10,000 | 10,138 10,138 | 210,001 0,000 10,000 16,000
Rescue Run Recovery 623,171 | 747.805] 750,000 750,000 | 894,786 | 894,786 |7 804,786 894,786 | 594,786
Totat Departmental Revanue 636,412 | 7636541 760,000 770,000 974767 974,767 914,786 14,786 | 914,786
Revanue - Other
Interest on Taxes 124,852 | 149,823 0 0| 185872§ 185,872 52,101 53,273 53,2713
Invesiment Interest 0 ] 20,000 20,600 20,000
Datail Reimbursement 2,880 3456 0 | 4,208 4,208 4292 4377 4377
tisc. Other Rev (Tax Redemption) 4,774 5729 0 0] 78144 79,144 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total Other Revenue 132,507 159,008 ] 0} 260,223 269,223 71,393 78,651 78,651
Total General Fund Revenues 5.478,247 | 6,213,897 |5,710,100 5,714,196 | 6,676,794 | 6,676,794 5,684,106 5,926,575 | 5,928,575
Ganeral Fund Appropriations
Personnel G =
Salaries - Non Union 1252811 150,277 | 182,960 | 190822| 71133 171133} 190622 293,604 94§ 268907 | 268,902
Salaries - Union 2.260,574 | 2,700,688 J2,267,711 { 2,455,722 { 2,208,546 | 2,234,236 2.1_58,89{ 1,906,039 } 1 4,806,039 | 1,906,036
Overlima - Union 79002 F 455883 f 301,351 1 301,351 323474 387,785 718,658 718,656 | 718,656
Overtima - Non-Union 122 147 8,000 1,796 1,786 1,796 1,796 1,796
Haliday Pay 156,811 | 156,007 | 418,192 119,182 123,008 1250081 125,000
Lengavity Pay 146,944 1 157,145 | 105604 [ 105,694 141,577 179,316 1 179,316
Qud of Rank & Collaterat 83946 8,946 8946 8,946 8,946 8,948
Delail 11,000 8,210 8,210 4,163 4,183 4,163
Clothing 1417 17011 49200) 55200 63,142 63,142 35,000 35,000 | 35000
Payroll Tax 176,301 { 211,562 | 23196861 233486 | 234,775 | 234,778 196,377 199,097 | 199,087
Pensions - MERS 349604 | 419,633 | 393,813 | 448,048 ) 360,644 | 369844 366,959 440,886 | 440,886
Life Insurance 12,000 14,400 9,250 12,000 9,500 9,500 9,500
Vision Care 0 ] 8,800 7,800 7,800 6,800 6,800 6,800
Medical Insurance (Net of Co-Share) 478,300 | 6739601 5946201 487,031 | 470,387 ) 459,468 421,317 449362 | 449,362
HRAMSA Conlribution Cost 1150731 138,088 123,900 | 112774 | 112774 122,000 124,000 | 124,000




Dental Insurance {Net of Co-Share) 68,265 | 46,566 50,800 570256 60,424 60424
Health Care Buyback & Single/Fam Var £8,976 65,981 £9,280 69,280
Health Care - Reliress 736581 80355 ¢ 119,551 126528 | 125,528
PEH® - (Emplayer % per conlract) 71677 86,012 1684617 259,429 ‘ 229,752 2374361 237439
OPEB ARC 0 Horz 12,139 12,139
Training - in House 0 0| 17,000 15,000 17,222 7,222 10,050 10,050 16,050
Training - Continuing Education (Unign} 10,000 10,000 10,000 16,000
Promotional Exams 3,000 3,000 0 0
Unemployment 0 0 3,367 2,338 2,338 2010 2,177 2nf
Employse Assistance program 375 450 1,500 1,125 1,125 1630 | 1,561 1,561
Insurance - VFIS 77763 933161 68963 84108 | 144,280 144,290 175,004 | 176,754 | 176,754
Insurance - Cooke 0 0 43,088 32,269 32,260 - 0 0 0
Insurance - Beacon 324 o 72478 328 482 482 328 328 328
Insurance - London 10,265 12,318 4,830 2433 6,080 6,080 2433 2433 2,433
t.eave Accrual Fund 160,654 160,654 | 160,054
lotat Personnel 4,048,520 | 4,856,823 14,874,357 | 5,559,011 | 4,616,553 | 4,616,553 5,205,522 5,366,927 | 5,366,927
Kdministrative
Payrall Service 24,582 29,498 4,500 4500 5,707 5,707 10,000 10,200 10,200
Tax Cotlector Expense 19,000 10,000 10,200 10,200
Professional Services - (Audit) 0 0| 50,000 24000 22248 22,248 50,000 10,000 10,000
Dues and Suhsoriptions O 0 2,980 1,344 910 910 928 047 947
Interest 16,838 | 20,287 0] 4867 48,671 §0,580 50,408 50,408
Legal 7,762 5314 250001 38258 38,258 38,258 19,129 18,129
Board Compensation 12,600 10,200 8,000 8,000 8,600
Sarvice Conlracts - Alarm 675 810 13,000 13,285 3,240 3,240 3,305 §° 331 3,371
Servica Contracts - Dawson 31,048 37,257 50,000 | 48670| 48,670 53,687 53,687 53,687
Telecommunications 8,312 89741 11,600 10,038 10,441 10,441 10,650 10,863 10,863
fotal Administrative 89,217 | 1070611 99,080 153,377 178,145} 178,145 245,417 176,804 | 176,804
Jparationat
Repalrs - Office 3219 3,935 1,655 1,655 1,655 1,688 1,722 1,722
Repairs - Station 2,943 3532 F 10,000 $2,082 12,982 12,882 13,241 13,506 13,506
Repalrs - Track 45,249 5408 F 25000 1115381 1115381 111538 89,231 80,308 1 80,308
Radios 2,500 3,000 9,000 8,975 8.975 8,975 9,155 9338 | 9338
Truck Fuel 35024 | 42,028% 450007 385441 38544 38,544 39,315 40,101 40,101
Hydranis 7,026 8431 F 225000 175000 ) 175000 175,000 178,500 182,070 | 182,070
Etection and Delails 6,261 7513 7,083 7,083 7.083 7,225 7,368 7,389
Returned Checks/Refunds 8,173 9,808 13,244 13,244 13,244 13,509 13,779 13,779
Office - Bank Fees 4,008 4,803 5177 5,177 5177 5,280 5,386 5,386
Septic 500 0 ¥ 0 0
Software 12,148 12,148 4,000 12,148 | 12,148 12,148 12,391 12,639 12,639




Strest lights 178,004 [ 213605 | 166,000 481,783 1817831 181,783 189,127 | 189,127
Supplies - Fire 682 819 | 29,550 5,710 5710 5,716 5,941 5,941
Suppties - Office 20816 24979| 4800 11980F 14900 11,890 12,230 12474 | 12474
Supplies - Rescue 4,955 59461 29034 25,492 25,492 26,492 26,002 26,522 26,522
Suppties - Station 2,236 28841 14,000 3316 3,318 3316 3382 | 3,450 3450
Utilities - Electric 12,9231 185071 44700% 16927 16827) 16827 17,164 17507 | 17,507
Utilities - Cable 8,149 4779 127421 42742 12742 12,907 13257 | 13,287
Utilitis - Ol 19301 23260 18700| 258321 25532 25532 26,043 265641 26564
Utilities - Gas 8,149 9.779 7,315 7,315 7315 | 7,481 7.610 7610
Utilities - Station Water 811 973 1.850] 19550 | 19,5501 19,550 19,041 ] . 20340 ] 20,340
Tax Sele Expense 15,806 | 18,967 140131 74073 74073 0 0 0
Bankupicy Expense 60,600 { 60,000 66,000
DMF/Consultants Expense . 150,000 |- 50,000 50,000
Speclal Master/Consultants 3562761 426,330 3538201 353,820 | 353820 | 100,000 0 0
Total Operational 754807 | 903,339 | 607,084 | 1,124,497 | 1,124,407 | 1,124,497 [ 995,997 799,008 {798,009
Debt Service and Lease Ohligations
Leass - Defibrifator 4,723 | 50067 1e4s4) 10,286 | 10286 10,286 875
Line of Credit g 01, 0 0
Capital Purchases
NP - Current Yaar 28,000 105,900 |- 204,580 1 204,580
NP - Prior Years 0 49,500 49,500
Total Dbt Service and Lease Obligations 45644 | 54773 384841 10,286 10,286| 10,286 108,715 254,080 | 254,080
Claims
Claims to be Paid in Fult 400,000 | 288,787 767 | 288,767 |- 288,767 | 288,767
Claims paid by Percentage 370,174 30474 0ATA L 4l 3re74| 370474
Total Clatms @ 0] 400,000 | 58,940 0 ol 658040 § 658,540 | 658,940] 658,940 | 658,940
lotal General Fund Appropriations 4,938,688 | 5,923,996 [5,815,985 | 7,506,112 | 5,920,482 | 5,929,482 { 6,801,726 | 7,212,652 | 7,212,652 § 7,255,761 | 7,255,761
SUMMARY
Total Revenues 5,178,247 | 6,213,897 [5,710,100 { 5,714,196 | 6,676,794 | 6,676,794 | 5,714,196 § 5,684,105 | 5,684,105 | 5,926,675 | 5,926,575
Total Expendltures 4938688 | 5,923,996 15,818,985 | 7,606,112 | 5,920,482 | 5,920,467 | 6,801,726 | 7,212.652 | 7,212,852 | 7,256,761 | 7,266,761
{st Annual Opsrating Surplus/{Deficit) 239,559 | 269,900 | (108,885)](1,781,916)| 747,312 747,312 [(1,087,531)](1,528,547)| (1,628,547)](1,329,185)}(1,32, 185}
>ash on Hand - Balance -
Beginning Cash on Hand - Balance {1,807,680){(1,607,680)| 660,747 | 680,747 | 660,747 | 680,747 | 680,747 | 1,428,059 § 1,428,050 § (100,488} (100,438
Annual Surplus/{Deticit) 230,550 | 289,900 | (108,885)|(1.701,.016) 747,312 | 747,312 §(1,087,530)] (1,528 547)](1,528,547)}(*,329,185)|(1,329,185)
inding Cash on Hand - Balance (1568120 (1.517.760)] 671,862 1(1,11%,170)] 1,426,059 | 1,428,059 { (406,784)} (100.488)| (100,488)](1,420,673)[(1,429,673)




Financial Implications of IAFF 3372 Proposals for Contract Year 2020-2021

PEHP . - Clothing
- FY21- v PRa2A
6,976.23 3,632.54 28,594.15 2,337.80 1,350.00

Divislon Chief 250.00 3.801.03 ) 13.743.92

Division Chief T1,830.06 6,976.23 3.532.54 29,684.16 2.337.80 +,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 13,742.92
Caplain 74,123.92 6,671.87 3,360.01 28.283.58 222372 1,360.00 250.00 3,801.03 4,000.00
Captain 74,123.82 6.671.87 3,360.01 28,283.58 222372 1,350.00 250.00 3.801.03 18,241.48
Captain 74,123.92 6,518.87 3.360.01 27624.78 128717 135000 260.00 3,801.03 12,743.82
Captain 74,123,92 6,696,37 3,360.01 27,954.18 1,297.17 1,350,00 250.00 3,.801.03 18,241.49
Ligutenanl £6,675.44 5,155.79 3,0z22.38 2605141 2,000.26 1,350.00 250.00 3.501.03 B8,87196
Lieutenan| B6,675.44 5888.05 2.869.68 26,338.13 1,166.82 1.350.00 260.00 3,801.03 4,000.00
Liestenanl 6867544 6,078.29 3.022.38 25,732.01 1,166.82 1,3560.00 2560.00 3.801.03 5,871.86
Liguterant 6667544 5923.23 3,022.38 25,060.03 1,166.82 1,350.00 250,00 3,801.08 19.241.48
Lieutenant 66,675.44 592323 302238 25,060.03 1,166.82 1,350.00 25000 3,801.02 19,241.4%
Lieutenant 6G,675.44 6,076.23 302238 25,718.83 2.000.26 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 13,743.92
Lieutenant 66,675.44 6,076.23 302238 25,718.83 2,000.26 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 18,24149
Lieulenant 66,675.44 8,076.23 3.022.38 26,718.83 2,000.26 1.350.00 250.00 3.801.03 18,241.49
Lisulenant §6.675.44 5,923.23 3.022.38 25,080.03 1,166.82 1.360.00 280.00 3.801.03 6,871.86
Ligulenan 6667544 6,823.23 3,022.38 25,080.03 1,166.82 1,350.00 250.00 3.801.03 16,241.48
Lieutenam G6,876.44 6,076.23 3.022.38 25718.83 2,000.26 1.350.00 250.00 3,801.03 15,241.49
Lisutenant GB.675.44 6,076.23 3,022.38 2571883 2.000.26 135000 250.00 3,801.03 18,241.48
Private 53,447.02 5,336.11 2,876.03 2263197 634,47 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 19,741.49
Private 63,447.02 5,336.11 2.876.03 22,631.97 63447 1.360.00 250.00 3,801.03 4,000.00
Private 63.447,02 5,404.58 2,731.08 22,826,719 83447 1,360.00 250.00 3.601.03 2,000,00
Private 63,447.02 5,325.62 2,731.08 22.484.22 §34.47 1,350.00 25000 3,501.03 687180
Private 63,447.02 5.325.062 2.731.08 2248422 634.47 1,350,00 25000 3,801.03 200000
Privale 63,447.02 5,326.02 2,731.08 22,484.22 634,47 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 19,241.49
Private 63,447.02 5,415.67 2,876.03 22.874.54 634.47 1,360.00 250.00 3,801.03 6,871.86
Privale 57.415.28 4,853.76 2,602.62 20,455.05 57415 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 6,871.96
Privale 57.415.28 4,933.32 260262 20,797.62 574.16 1,350.00 250.00 3,801.03 4,000.00
Private 5741528 4,033.32 260262 20,797.62 574.18 1,350.00 250.60 3,801.03 6,871.88
Private 52318.24 4,446.17 2,371.57 18,699.97 523.18 1,350.00 250.00 3.801.03 2,000.00
Private 5231824 4,347.21 1,077.99 18,273.87 334.32 135000 260.00 3.801.08 6,871.98
Privat

5231824 4,347.21 1,077.98 18,2¥3.687 334,32 1,350.00 250,00 3,801,03 6,871.96

et
Total

Adjusted ta FYZ21 As |s Base Line 1,823,799.38 500,000.00 185,5632.15 - - 80,457.45 549,786.48  33,297.83  21.000.00 5,040.00 117,831.93 477742
3% Inor, 32.94% FY2{ MERS, 7.5% heallh  1,876,513.36 515,000.00 191,018,26 - - 82,457.36 636,021.42 3437970 21,000.00 504000 117,831,903 338.385.72
Tolai & 16$1,031.9% 54,713.08 15,000.00 5.486.11 - - 1,999.90 87,134,094 981,80 - - - 23,608.31

Unign Ask 2,922.973.82 920,600.00 253,070.30 110,240,060 100.400.00 10699467 106745644 4442773 B7500.00  12.500.00  190.051.41 54T 273,75
3% Incr, 32.94% FY21 MERS, 7.6% heelth  1,878,613,36 515,000.00 191,018,286 - - 8245736 B636,921,42 34,376.7¢ _ 21.000.00 5,040.00 117,831.93 338,3B6.72
$ 2,803,652.59  1,044,460.46 405,600,00 62,052.04 110,240.00 100,400.00 24,637.32 430,535.02 10,048.03  46,500.00 7,460.00 ¥2,218.58 208,888.03

2/ 3712020



STATE OF RHODE ISL.LAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-01

RESOLUTION TO REQUEST FIVE-YEAR EXEMPTION
FROM R.I. GEN. LAWS § 28-12-4.1 (¢)

WHEREAS, in 2019 the RI General Assembly passed, and Governor Raimondo signed into law,
a bill which mandates overtime pay for hours scheduled over 42 hours per week rather than
hours worked;

WHEREAS, this law increases available overtime pay for each of the 30 firefighters employed
by the Central Coventry Fire District by between 6 and 30 hours per week as opposed to federal
overtime guidelines. The federal guidelines establish an overtime threshold of 53 hours actually
worked, based on the amount of downtime inherent in the firefighters’ daily schedule;

WHEREAS, the Central Coventry Fire District has been employing the federal guidelines of 53
hours worked in conjunction with a three-platoon system as a contract provision negotiated in
good faith with Firefighters Union Local 3372;

WHERIAS, the Central Coventry Fire District’s Bylaws, as duly passed by the residents of the
District, restrict budget growth to 4 % annually;

WHEREAS, third party analysis has estimated that this law will put $275,000 or an average of
$9,167 into the pockets of 30 firefighters, without any betterment in service to the residents of
the Central Coventry Fire District;

WHEREAS, annual pension payments for the past 3 years have grown by 67% costing an
additional $520,714 or $16,727 per firefighter, without any betterment in service to the residents
of the Central Coventry Fire District;

WHERFEAS, in addition to the foregoing, because of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District will
lose over $215,000 in rescue billings;

WHEREAS, the increases in pension payments and the reduction in rescue billings has caused a
structural deficit. Including adherence to the Mandated Overtime for Firefighters law will force
the Board of the Central Coventry Fire District to propose a tax increase of approximately 16%
to 20%, which is prohibited by the District Bylaws; and,

WHEREAS, since negotiations with Firefighters’ Union Local 3372 have yielded no concessions
which will alleviate the increased pension costs and overtime pay, the Central Coveniry Fire
District is facing bankruptey. A large 20% tax increase will cause the residents of the Central
Coventry Fire District serious financial harm, especially during the COVID-19 pandemic
recession,



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 18" day of February, hereby requests that
the RI General Assembly grant the Central Coventry Fire District a 5-year exemption to the
Firefighters® Overtime Law.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

ATTEST,

Danial Kaplan, District Clerk Fred Gralinski, President,
Board of Directors

Date:

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on February 18,
2021

Aftest:

Danny Kaplan, District Clerk

Fred Gralinski,
President, Board of Directors

CCFD\Resolution for 5-Yr Exemption to OT Statute {Rev 02-18-2021]



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-02

RESOLUTION TO SUBMIT A
SUPPLEMENTAL TAX INCREASE TO VOTERS

WHEREAS, in October, 2012, the Central Coventry Fire District (“CCFD”) filed a petition for a
judicial receivership in Rhode Island Superior Court because the CCFD was in financial crisis,
including, the inability to approve a budget for the 2012-2013 Fiscal Year; significant
outstanding financial liabilitics; little cash reserves; no contingency plan or reserve funds; and,
the District was unable to pay its employees for more than three (3) weeks;

WHEREAS, in May, 2014, the State of Rhode Island appointed a State Receiver pursuant to R.1.
Gen. Laws § 45-9-1, the so-called “Fiscal Stability Act” to assume management and control over
the District;

WHEREAS, on December 23, 2014, the State Receiver filed a petition in the Federal
Bankruptcy Court for a municipal bankruptey of the District;

WHEREAS, the State Receiver abandoned the bankruptey proceeding when it became clear,
among other reasons, that the State Receiver’s 3-Year Plan of Debt Adjustment would require
District voter approval; thereafter, management and control over the District was returned to the
Board of Directors, (*Board™), the governing body of the CCFD;

WHEREAS, beginning in October 2015 and continuing to the present, the Board worked to: pay
off the $5.5 million District debt left over from the bankruptcy dismissal; stabilize labor
relations; bring competent fiscal oversight to the management of the District; hire a Fire Chief to
oversee fire suppression and EMS operations; purchase new rescue vehicles and apparatus; and,
beginning in 2020, negotiate a new collective bargaining agreement with the Union fire
personnel;

WHEREAS, the CCFD’s Bylaws, as duly passed by the residents of the District, restrict budget
growth to 4 % annually; and,

WHEREAS, the District now faces unfunded statutory overtime mandates; pension payments
that have grown by 67% over the past three years; a loss in rescue recovery funds due to the
COV1D-19 pandemic; and, unnegotiated and potentially-negotiated increases to labor costs for
the District, creating significant fiscal pressure on the long-term viability of the District.



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 18" day of February, hereby Resolves to
submit to the voters of the District a supplement tax increase request in an amount not to exceed
twenty percent (20%) of the current tax levy, the specific amount to be set by the Board in
advance of the date of the supplemental tax question.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

ATTEST,

Danial Kaplan, District Clerk Fred Gralinski, President,
Board of Directors

Date:

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on February 18,
2021

Attest:

Danny Kaplan, District Clerk

Fred Gralinski,
President, Board of Directors

CCFD\Resalution for Supplemental Tax increase [Rev 02-18-2021]



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-03

RESOLUTION TO INSTRUCT NATIONAL GRID TO TURN OFF, OR IN THE
ALTERNATIVE, TO TURN OVER RESPONSIBILITY FOR, STREETLIGHTS ON
STATE-OWNED ROADS TO THE RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Central Coventry Fire District (“CCFD™) is a quasi-municipal corporation and
political subdivision of the State of Rhode Island, existing through a Charter issued by the Rhode
Island General Assembly and is governed by its Board of Directors (“Board”);

WHEREAS, CCFD’s Charter in Section 13, authorizes the installation of streetlights on the
streets and highways of the District, but since at least 2006, the Board has never authorized the
installation of streetlights on the “streets and highways™ of the District;

WHEREAS, the CCFD does not own or control state roads, streets, or highways within the
geographic boundaries of the District;

WHEREAS, since November 28, 2018, the Board has withheld payment to National Grid for
streetlights located in the District and is engaged in litigation with National Grid over the legal
liability for both the installation of, and financial responsibility for, streetlights that have been
installed in the District and for which National Grid has billed the District; and,

WHERFEAS, notwithstanding the legal issues involved in the aforementioned litigation, it is the
Board’s business judgment that it cannot have any liability to National Grid for streetlights
installed on roads, streets, and highways that are owned and controlled by State of Rhode Island
and located within the geographic boundaries of the District.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 18" day of February, hereby Resolves to
instruct and inform National Grid to turn off, or in the alternative, to turn over responsibility for,
strectlights on state-owned roads in the District to the Rhode Island Department of
Transportation.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.



ATTEST,

Danial Kaplan, District Clerk Fred Gralinski, President,
Board of Directors

Date:

1 hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on February 18,
2021

Aftest:

Danny Kaplan, District Clerk

Fred Gralinski,
President, Board of Directors

CCFD\Resolution re National Grid Streetlights on State-owned Roads [Rev 02-18-2021]



Januwary

39000 Tax Revenue

FY21 {(Approved)

TRY FIRE DISTRICT FY 2021

January 2021
YTD

Remaining

Y% YTHh
42%

39100 Tax Levy - Current Year 4,105,348 2,022,209 2,083,139 49% Received
39201 Tax Levy - Prior Years 175,600 181,714 (6,714) 104%
Total 39000 Tax Revenue 4,280,348 2,203,923 2,076,425 51%
395060 Department Revenue
30600 Rescue Run Recovery 575,000 231,307 343,693 40%
39700 Fire Marshal Services 25,000 4,488 20,512 18%
39800 Detait Reimbirsement 2,500 1,320 1,180 53% Special |
Total 39500 Department Revenue 602,500 237,115 365,385 9%
39900 Other Revenue
39930 Interest & Penalties on Taxes £00,000 29,903 70,097 30%
36935 Bank Interest Income 17,500 2,337 15,163 13%
39940 Mise Revenue 1,000 1t 98v 1%
39990 Transfers from Unrestricled Cummaslative Surplus 234,532 - 234,532 0%
Total 39900 Other Revenue - 353,032 32,251 320,781 9%
TOTAL BISTRICT REVENUE $ 5,235,880 % 2,473,289 2,762,591 47%
40000 Administrative
40100 Audit/CPA Services 15,000 15,600 - 100%
40200 Board Meetings 3,500 4,11% (619 117%
40210 Board Member Stipends 14,000 4,667 9,333 33%
40220 Finance Direclor/Treasurer 108,000 45,006 63,000 42%
40230 Administrative Insurance and HR 550 268 282 49%
40300 Tax Collecting Expense 15,000 9,008 5,995 60%
40400 Legal - General 55,000 15,839 39,161 29%
40450 Legal - Labor Negotiations 35,000 4,985 30,015 14%
40475 Professional 15,000 - 15,000 0%
40500 Office/Miscellancous 500 395 105 T9%
40530 Bank Fees 150 155 (5} 103%
40600 Dues and Subscriptions 1,000 165 835 17%
40700 Accounting and Payroll Costs 3,250 766 2,484 24%
40800 Administrative Service Contracts 8,000 175 7,825 2%
40850 Sofiware and Hardware 10,000 2,884 7,116 29%
Total 40000 Administrative 283,950 103,415 180,535 36%




o January 2021

Y XD S

\21 {A [li'):;l.);'.ctl)

January YD Remazining

50000 Operations
50200 Rescue Recovery Fees 22,000 7,489 14,511 34%
50250 Fuel 43,000 £3,431 27.569 36%
50300 Insurance - General Liability and Properly 43,600 19,165 24,435 44%
50720 Repairs and Maintenance - Station 20,000 9,952 10,048 50%
50730 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles and Apparatug 80,000 36,974 43,026 46%
50810 Supplies - Fire and Gear 27,500 8,228 19,272 30%
50830 Supplies - Rescue 40,000 7.355 32,643 18%
50840 Supplies - Station 11,000 4,840 6,160 44%
50845 Telecommustication System 2,500 2,500 - 160% Annual §
50850 Telecommunicaiions 12,000 4,744 7,256 40%
50920 Electric - Stations 5,250 6,551 (1,304) 125% Underbu
50930 Gas - Stations 7,500 3,447 4,053 46%
50940 Oil - Stations 6,500 2,105 4,395 32%
50960 Waler - Stations 600 146 454 24%

Total 50000 Operations 321,450 128,927 192,523 40%

60000 Personnel Costs-Union
60105 Salarics 1,934,919 794,600 1,140,319 41%
60110 Collaterat (Fire Marshal) 36,000 13,661 22,339 38%
60120 Overtime 425,000 144,875 280,125 34%
60130 Holiday 89,001 54,012 35,079 61%
601350 Detail 2,500 3,984 (1,480 159% Special {
60170 Out of Rank 4,500 1,902 2,598 42%
60180 Clothing Allowance 21,700 8,458 13,242 39%
60190 Heallh Opt-out 18,000 - 18,000 (%
60200 Payroll Tax 197,947 74,438 123,509 38%
60210 Municipat Stale Pension 680,599 261,513 419,086 38%
61000 Medical Insurance - Union 330,361 116,824 213,537 35%
61100 HRA Medical Costs 10,000 2,905 7.095 29%
61200 Dental Insurance - Union 29,588 11,565 18,023 39%
61300 HR/SA Account 'ees 1,500 940 560 63%
61400 Life Insurance 5,208 - 5,208 0%
61500 PEIP 36,723 - 36,723 0%

62000 Injured On Duty Insurance 123,634 35,0067 68,567 45% quarterly

63000 Training/Academy 14,000 8.014 5,986 57%
63100 Promotional Iixams 1,750 - 1,750 0%
63200 Recruitment 1,500 - 1,500 0%

Total 60000 Personnel Costs-Ution 3,964,519 1,552,758 2,411,761 39%



Janaary

CUEYZE(A p|.n‘(.1.\=cd}

January 2021

YNTD

. AR B Remaining
70000 Personanel Costs - Admimistrative
70100 Administrative Salaries/Compensation 166,702 72,527 04,175 44%,
70200 Adminigtrative Payroll Taxes 3,152 1,478 1,674 47%
Total 70000 Personnel Costs - Administrative 169,854 74,005 95,849 44%
80000 Retirecs/Separation Costs
20100 Medical Insurance - Retiree 87,498 31,724 55,774 36%
80200 Dental Insurance - Retirce 6,685 2,366 4,319 35%
80700 Separation Payouts 55,836 - 55,836 0%
Total 80000 Retirees/Separation Costs 150,019 34,090 115,929 23%
90000 Other Expenditures
9010C Hydrants 243,823 123,251 120,572 51% Quarterl:
90200 Street Lights 102,265 25,566 76,699 25% lscrow ¢
1000 Capital Purchases - - - 0%
92000 Lease/Interest Payment “ - - 0%
65000 Claim Payments/Other . - - 0%
Total 90060 Other Expenditures 346,088 148,817 197,210 43%
$ 5,235,880 % 2,042,012 & 3,193,868 39%
SURPLUS/ADEFICET) 6 5 431,277
Adjustment Timing Tax Collcction (42%) $ (311,647)
Adusted Surplus/(Deficit) 119,629



